
Town of Mount Desert
( 4’ Board of Selectmen

p I) I Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, September 17, 2018

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m.

II. Public Hearing(s)
A. General Assistance Ordinance Amendments

III. Post Public Hearing
A. General Assistance Ordinance Amendments, action ifnecessa,y

IV. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutes from September 4, 2018 meeting
B. Approval ofminutes from September 13, 2018 meeting

V. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
None Presented

VI. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, airtl the refine. may be passl by the Selectmen in one blanket motion,
Board members ‘nay remove ally item for thsc,&cs,on by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)

A. Thank you letters from Downcast Horizons, Enzmaus Homeless Shelter, and
LfeFlight Foundation

B. Hancock County Comnussioners Meeting Minutes August 7 and August 21, 2018

VII. Selectmen’s Reports

VIII. Unfinished Business
A. Consideration ofpurchase ofa new street sweeper, including costs and terms, as

discussed and approved at the 9-10-18 special town meeting
B. Discussion regarding the reconsideration of the Northeast Harbor Main Street

Project per passage ofArticle Sat the September 10, 2018 Special Town Meeting

IX. New Business
A. Request approvalJbr up to SI 7,473.12 from Historic Presen’ation Reserve Account

#4020200-24205 and authorization to sign the proposal with General Code for the
Digitalization of Town Records including Town Reports. Warrants, Meeting/Election
and Selectmen ‘s Minutes which has a current balance of$29,486.18.

B. Acadia National Park Advisor, Committee Member Jackie Johnston discussion of
letter sent to ANF Advisoty Commission by George Davis re: Otter Creek

C. MMA Annual Election — Voting Delegate Credentials
D. Authorize purchase our FY-19 road salt from Morton Salt at a price of$51.65 per ton

delivered
E. Approve and sign an updated Custody Agreement with The First — updated with

current Selectmen



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda September 17, 2018

F. Approve and sign Letter ofAuthorirp wit/i Bar Harbor Trust Services — updated with
current Selectmen

C Congratulations to Josh Jordan and the Safety committee for increasing their
Leader’s Score

X. Other Business
A. Site/i other business as may be legally conducted

Xl. Treasurer’s Varrants
A, Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant API 915 hi the amount of$5,002,638.87
B. Appi-ove Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP1913,

APi 914, and PR1905 in the amounts of$4, 942.44, $28,808.53, and $109,098.48,
respectively

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 03 and 06 in the
amounts of$25,669.64 and $75,508.24, respecth’eh’

XII. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, October 1, 2018 in the Meeting
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Page 2 of 2



SDNINVJHDIlSfld



G
en

er
al

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

M
ax

im
um

s
R

ef
er

en
ce

S
he

et
-H

an
co

ck
C

ou
nt

y
D

ci
l,

2
0
I8

1
o

Se
pt

30
,

20
19

1
2

3
1
4

5
69

8
79

8
1,

00
9

I1
,2

74
l,3

97

P
er

so
ns

W
ee

kl
y

M
on

th
ly

1
44

.6
5

19
2

2
82

.0
9

35
3

3
11

7.
44

50
5

4
14

9.
30

64
2

5
17

7.
21

76
2

6
21

2.
56

91
4

7
23

5.
12

1.
01

1
26

8.
60

1,
15

5

M
on

th
G

al
lo

ns
M

on
th

G
al

lo
ns

S
ep

te
m

be
r

50
Ja

nu
ar

y
22

5
O

ct
ob

er
10

0
F

eb
ru

ar
y

22
5

N
ov

em
be

r
20

0
M

ar
ch

12
5

D
ec

em
be

r
20

0
A

pr
il

12
5

M
ay

50
N

O
T

E
:

W
he

n
tir

e
dw

el
li

ng
ni

ril
s

he
at

ed
de

e
In

ca
lly

,
ih

m
itx

im
um

am
ou

nt
al

lo
w

ed
fo

r
he

at
in

g
pu

rp
os

es
w

ill
be

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
by

m
ul

ti
pl

yi
ng

lir
e

nu
m

be
r

of
ga

ll
on

s
ol

’f
ue

l
al

lo
w

ed
fo

r
th

at
m

on
th

by
th

e
cu

ne
nl

pr
ic

e
pe

r
ga

llo
n.

W
he

n
I

el
s

su
ch

as
w

oo
d,

co
al

an
d/

or
na

tu
nd

ga
s

ar
e

us
ed

fo
r

he
al

in
g

p
U

rp
o
se

S
,

Ilm
ey

w
ill

he
bu

dg
et

ed
at

ac
tu

al
no

es
,

if
tl

re
y

ar
e

re
as

on
ab

le
.

N
o

el
ig

ib
le

ap
pl

ic
an

t
sh

al
l

he
co

ns
id

er
ed

In
ne

ed
tn

or
e

th
an

7
to

ns
of

co
al

pe
r

ye
ar

,
8

co
rd

s
of

w
oo

d
pe

r
ye

ar
,

12
6,

0t
h)

cu
bi

c
(e

el
o

f
na

tu
nd

ga
s

pe
r

ye
ar

.
or

[O
tit

I
ga

llo
tis

of
po

ip
an

c.

U
N

H
E

A
T

E
D

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
W

ee
kl

y
M

on
th

ly
W

ee
kl

y
M

on
th

ly
0

12
4

53
5

14
7

63
3

1
14

0
60

2
16

9
72

6
2

18
3

78
8

21
5

92
4

3
23

0
98

8
27

3
1,

17
5

S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

F
O

R
H

O
U

S
E

H
O

L
D

S
W

IT
H

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
U

N
D

E
R

S
W

he
n

an
ap

pl
ic

an
t

ca
n

v
eh

t’
ex

pe
nd

it
ur

es
fo

r
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

ile
ns

s,
a

sp
ec

ia
l

su
pp

le
m

en
t

w
ill

he
bu

dg
et

ed
as

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
R

n
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

w
ith

ch
il

dr
en

un
de

r
5

ye
at

s
of

ag
e

fo
r

te
nt

s
su

ch
as

cl
ot

h
or

di
sp

os
ab

le
di

ap
cn

,
la

un
dr

y
po

w
de

r,
oi

l.
sh

at
np

on
,

ar
id

mm
int

mn
ns

l
up

to
th

e
fo

ll
ow

in
g

am
ou

nt
s:

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
N

O
T

E
:

Fo
r

an
el

ec
tr

ic
al

ly
he

al
ed

dw
el

li
ng

al
so

se
e

“H
ea

li
ng

Fu
el

’’
m

na
’i

ir
ni

rn
s

be
lo

w
.

B
ut

re
m

em
be

r,
an

ap
pl

ic
an

t
is

no
t

au
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
en

ti
tl

ed
to

th
e

‘‘
m

ax
im

um
s’

’
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

m
us

t
de

tn
on

st
ra

te
ts

ec
d.

I)
E

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
M

ai
m

nu
m

s
fo

r
H

ou
se

ho
ld

s
W

ith
ou

t
E

le
ct

ri
c

H
ot

W
aL

er
T

he
tn

ax
in

su
m

,i
am

ou
nt

s
al

lo
w

ed
fo

r
ul

il
it

ie
s,

‘o
r

lig
ltt

s.
co

ot
’tm

sg
an

d
ot

he
r

el
ec

tr
ic

us
es

ex
cl

ud
in

g
el

ec
tr

ic
ho

t
w

al
er

an
d

he
at

:

2)
E

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
M

ax
iH

un
ts

fo
r

[l
ou

se
ho

ld
s

W
ith

E
le

ct
nc

al
ly

II
ca

te
d

H
ot

W
al

er
:

T
It

e
iir

ax
ii’

ru
m

ai
ir

oc
tn

ts
al

lo
w

ed
fo

r
ut

il
it

ie
s,

ho
t

w
al

et
,

fo
r

lig
ht

s,
co

ok
in

g
an

d
oi

li
er

el
ec

tr
ic

us
es

ex
cl

ud
in

g
he

at
:

20
18

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
M

A
X

IM
U

M
S

P
er

so
ns

in
H

ou
se

ho
ld

H
ou

si
ng

M
ax

im
um

s

H
ou

se
ho

ld
o
f

6
1,

47
2

*
A

dd
$7

5
fo

r
ea

ch
ad

di
ti

on
al

pe
rs

on

20
19

FO
O

D
M

A
X

IM
U

M
S

4
24

6
29

9
1,

28
5

A
dd

$1
44

pe
r

m
on

th
fo

r
ea

ch
*

pe
rs

on

P
E

R
S

O
N

A
L

C
A

R
E

&
H

O
U

S
E

H
O

L
D

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

N
um

be
r

in
H

ou
se

ho
ld

W
ee

kl
y

A
m

ou
nt

M
on

th
ly

A
m

ou
nt

1-
2

$1
0.

50
$4

5.
00

3
$1

1.
60

$5
0.

00

5-
6

S
12

.8
0

$5
5.

00

7-
8

S
14

.0
0

$6
0.

00
N

O
T

E
:

Fo
r

ea
ch

ad
di

ti
on

al
pe

rs
on

ad
d

$1
.2

5
pe

r
w

ee
k

or
$5

.0
0

pe
r

m
on

th
,

H
E

A
T

IN
G

FU
E

L

N
um

be
r

in
W

ee
kl

y
M

on
th

ly
H

o
u
se

lt
o
ld

$1
4.

00
$6

0.
00

S
15

.7
0

56
7.

50

3
$1

7.
45

$7
5.

00

4
$1

9.
20

$8
6.

00

5
$2

3.
10

$9
9.

00

6
$2

5.
00

$1
07

.0
0

N
O

T
E

.
Fo

r
ta

ci
t

ad
di

ti
on

al
pe

rs
on

ad
d

57
.5

0
pe

r
m

on
th

.

N
um

be
r

of
C

hi
ld

re
n

W
ee

kl
y

A
m

ou
nt

M
on

th
ly

A
m

ou
nt

51
2.

80
55

5.
00

2
$1

7.
40

$7
5.

00

3
$2

3.
30

$1
00

.0
0

4
$2

7.
90

$1
20

.0
0

1-
80

0-
44

2-
60

03

N
um

be
r

in
W

ee
kl

y
M

on
th

ly
H

ou
se

ho
ld

$2
0.

65
$8

9.
00

$2
3.

75
$1

02
.0

0

3
$2

7.
70

$1
19

.0
0

4
53

2.
25

$1
39

.0
0

5
$3

7.
30

$1
60

.0
0

6
$4

1.
00

$1
76

.0
0

N
O

T
E

:
Fo

r
ea

ch
ad

di
tio

tta
l

pe
rs

on
ad

d
5

0
.0

0
pe

r
irt

on
sh

.

R
ev

is
ed

6/
30

/1
8

SL
R



Metropolitan Areas

Appendix A
Effcctivc: 10/01/18-09/30/19

2018-2019 GA Overall Maximums

Persons in Household
COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5*

Bangor HMFA:
Bangor, Brewer, Eddington, Glenbum, Harnpden, 733 814 1,032 1,294 1,748
Hermon, Holden, Kenduskeag, Milford, Old Town,
Orono, Orrington, Penobscot Indian Island
Reservation, Veazie

Penobscot County HMFA:
Alton, Argyle UT, Bradford, Bradley, Burlington, 693 697 908 1,1 37 1 ,297
Carmel, Carroll plantation, Charleston, Chester,
Clifton, Corinna, Corinth, Dexter, Dixmont, Drew
plantation, East Central Penobscot UT, East
Millinocket, Edinburg, Enfield, Etna, Exeter,
Garland, Greenbush, Howland, Hudson, Kingman
UT, Lagrange, Lakeville, Lee, Levant, Lincoln,
Lowell town, Mattawamkeag, Maxfield, Medway,
Millinocket, Mount Chase, Newburgh Newport,
North Penobscot UT, Passadumkeag, Patten,
Plymouth, Prentiss UT, Seboeis plantation,
Springfield, Stacyville, Stetson, Twombly UT,
Webster plantation, Whitney UT, Winn, Woodville

Lewiston/Auburn MSA:
Auburn, Durham, Greene, Leeds, Lewiston, Lisbon, 669 736 932 1,193 1,461
Livermore, Livermore Falls, Mechanic Falls, Minot,
Poland, Sabattus, Turner, Wales

Portland IEWFA:
Cape Elizabeth, Casco, Chebeague Island, 1,058 1,159 1,483 1,986 2,303
Cumberland, Falmouth, Freeport, Frye Island,
Gorharn, Gray, Long Island, North Yarmouth,
Portland, Raymond, Scarborough, South Portland,
Standish, Westbrook, Windham, Yarmouth; Buxton,
Hollis, Limington, Old Orchard Beach

Cumberland County UMFA: Baldwin,
Bridgton, Brunswick, Hawswell, Harrison, Naples, 784 831 1,091 1,593 1,820
New Gloucester, Pownal, Sebago

York/Kiftciy/S.Berwick HMFA:
Berwick, Eliot, Kitten’, South Benvick, York

989 1,039 1,382 1,749 2,433

I
Prepared by MMA

8/20 18



Appendix A
Effective: I 0/01/184)9/30/19

COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5*

Sagadahoc HMFA:
Auowsic, flath, Bowdoin. Bowdoinham. 786 875 1,017 1,345 1 ,636
Georgelowr, Perkins UT. Phippsburg, Richmond,
Topsham,_West_Bath._Woclwich

York County EflIFA:
Aclon, Alfred, Amndel, Biddeford, Comish, Dayton, 766 884 1,098 1,487 1,515
Kennebunk, Kennebunkport, Lebanon, Limerick,
Lyman, Newfzeld, North Benvick, Ogunquit,
Parsonsfield, Saco, Sanford, Shapleigh, Waterboro,
Wells

*Note: Add S75 for each additional person.

Non-Metropolitan Areas
Persons in Household

COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5*

Aroostook County 622 662 773 1,016 1,112

Franklin County 650 680 807 1,005 1,431

I
I

Waldo County 696 76! 903 1,231 1,389

Vashington County 679 683 840 1,062 1,212
:• I

Hancock County

Kennebec County

ERnox County

r Lincoln County

Oxford County

Piscataquis County

Somerset County

698

727

759

788

694

615

679

798

756

765

1,009

944

944

845

699

681

714

1,004

839

843

859

1,274

1,241

1,397

1,326

1,210 1,344

1,259

1,221

1,115

1,156

1,503

1,426

1,238

1,219

* Please Note: Add $75 for each additional person.

7

Prepared by MMA
8/201 8



Appendix B
Effective: 10/01/18 to 09/30/19

2018-2019 Food Maximums
Please Note: The maximum amounts allowed for food are established in accordance with the
U.S.D.A. Thrifty Food Plan. As of October 1,2018, those amounts are:

Number in Household Weekly Maximum Monthly Maximum

44.65 192
2 82.09 353
3 117.44 505
4 149.30 642
5 177.21 762
6 212.56 914
7 235.12 1,011
8 268.60 1,155

Note: For each additional person add S144 per month.

B-I Prepared by MMA - 8/20 17



Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/18-09/30/19

2018-2019 GA Housing Maximums
(Heated & Unheated Rents)

NOTE: NOT ALL MUNICIPALITIES SHOULD ADOPT THESE SUGGESTED

HOUSING MAXIMUMS! Municipalities should ONLY consider adopting the following

numbers, if these figures are consistent with local rent values. If not, a market survey should be

conducted and the figures should be altered accordingly. The results of any such survey must be

presented to DHHS prior to adoption. Or, no housing maximums should be adopted and

eligibility should be analyzed in terms of the Overall Maximum—Appendix A. (See Instruction
Memo for further guidance.)

Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Aroostook County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 112 483 131 565
1 115 496 140 600
2 133 572 163 700
3 180 776 217 932
4 192 826 236 1,016

L_

L_

Kennebec County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 131 564 154 662
1 131 564 159 684
2 168 724 200 859
3 222 955 266 1,142
4 230 987 282 1,214

Franklin County

Bedrooms

0

7

3
4

Hancock County

Bedrooms

0

7

3
4

Weekly
119
120
141
178
266

Unheai

Weekly
124
140
183
230
246

Unheai

ed
Monthly

511
514
606
765

1,145

ed
Monthly

C, -

3-,)

602
788
988

1,058

Weekly
138
144
171
214
310

He ted

Weekly
147
169
215
273
299

Monthly
593
618
734
921

1,335

He ted

Monthly
633
726
924

1,175
1,285

C-I Prepared by MMA — 8/2018



Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/18-09/30/19

Knox County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms VeeIdy Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 139 596 161 694
1 139 596 161 694
2 168 724 200 859
3 215 924 258 1,111
4 234 1,005 287 1,232

0

3
4

Bedrooms
0

3
4

145
15)

625
649
783
973

120
121
147

517
519
631

226
271

Weekly
123
123

218
253

Weekly
110
119

528
528
600
935

168
180
214
270

Monthly
629
629
754

Monthly
723
773
919

1.160
1,391

130
144
179
240

1,122
1,314

Monthly
559

146
146
175
261

Lincoln County Unheal:ed Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly

2 182

1,164 323

Oxford County Unhealed Heated
Monthly Weekly

2 140

1,087 306

Piscatauuis County Unheated Heated
Monthly Weekly

3 203
4 220 946 266

Somerset County Unheated Heated
Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

3 202 870 246 1,057
4 205 880 257 1,107

Bedrooms
0

7

Bedrooms
0
1
7

149

474
512
640
871

143
149
180

619
771

1,032
I .142

614
642

N

C-2 Prepared by MMA 8/2018



Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/18-09/30/19

Waldo County Unheated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 123 530 147 631
1 131 565 160 689
2 159 683 190 818
3 220 945 263 1,132
4 244 1,050 297 1,277

Washin2ton Coun Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 119 513 143 614
1 119 513 143 614
2 140 601 176 755
3 181 776 224 963
4 203 873 256 1,100

Metropolitan FMR Areas

Bangor HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 132 567 155 668
1 144 618 173 742
2 185 793 220 947
3 234 1,008 278 1,195
4 328 1,409 380 1,636

t I

Lewiston/Auburn MSA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 117 503 140 604
1 125 540 154 664
2 165 711 197 847
3 211 907 254 1,094
4 261 1,122 314 1,349

Penobscot Ctv. HMFA
Bedrooms

0

7

3
4

Unhea ed
Weekly

123
123
156
198
223

Monthly
527
527
669
851
958

He ted
Weekly

146
146
191
241
276

Monthly
628
628
823

1,038
1,185

C-3 Prepared by MMA - 8/2018



4
-.

C

enONON

—
0
0

00
0

’
00

o
c
r

ONC
l

0ON

C?

.0C

‘ci.
C

l
ON

0V
.)

‘0
C

l
enC

l
c
c
,

n
f
l

.—
—

-

e—
—

-
S

c
1
4

C?UC?

-CCC

C
?

4
-è

C?

P
tC?C?

‘ci.
ON

0
0

-CCC

—
en

C
l

C
l

0
en

00
ON

‘0‘ci.
C

l
C

l
In

-CC©

.2C?

P
tC
?

4
’

Ifl
In

C
l

‘ci.
0

—
C

l
0

00
‘ci.

C
l

C
l

en
en

L
n

—
C

l
0

—
c

r—
o
o

—

0
0

0
0

en—

e
n
0‘ci.
—

C
?

P
tC?

4
’

‘
c
r
-
e
n

C
l

C—‘ci.
en

ONen

4C
?C?

0
0

‘0

bC?

;-
—.2

—
e
n

In
ON

0
C?

en
Ln

C
l

en
—

C
l

C
l

en
‘ci-

L
i.)

>
‘
c
r
O

C
l

enC
l

C
-O

N

P
tC
?

4
’CC?

-CC;z
;_4

00
‘ci.

ON
In

C--
C?

0
C

l
00

ON
L

i.)

C
l

C
l

C
l

en
t

r
-
r
-
o

0
0

ON
In

—
C

l
C

l
en

-C4
’C©

—4C?

‘c
en

C
l
-
.

0
0
0
0

e
n
O

N
’c

en
‘0

‘0
0

0
en

C
l

C
l

—
—

C
l

en
en

en‘0‘ci.

‘ci.
ON0C

l

4
’CC

0
0

I
n

0
0

—
e
n

‘0
en

SO
50

00

0
0

0C
l

0
0

4
:>-DtC?I
.

0
.

UI-.
0‘ci.U

P
tC
?

4
’C
?

-CC

00
-C4

’CC

P
tC?

e
n
O

N
I
n

C
l

C-—
ON

o
ONC

l

C?
-CC

-C4
’CC

P
tC?

.2C?C?

O
0

0
I
n

o
0

0
C—

C
l

‘
0
5
0
0
0

-
—

C
l

‘C
SC

0
C

-
O

N
O

N
‘0

‘ci.
0
0

—
—

C
l

en
‘ci.

0C
l

P
tC?

4C?
0
0

C
l

‘ci.
‘ci

‘ci.
0

0
‘ci.

—
—

C
l

en
en

C?Cz
In‘ci.

4C?C?

C?CC©.4
-

C?

0
0

L
I.)

0
C

l
I
n

0
0

‘ci.
0

—
—

C
le

n

InE0CI-
-
oC?

.2C?C?

0
—

C
l

0
0
e
n
-

—
—

C
l

C
l

C
l

P
tC4
’C

‘ci.

4U1
-

C?

00C
?

4
’

4
’C

InCCS
..

0V

0
—

C
l

en
t

en
C—)

P
tCC?

.0CU

U
,

CC5
-
tU

0
—

C
l

en
‘ci-

InaCC5
-
tV

4:4
’

UU©P
t

00

0
—

C
l

en
t

InSCCS
..

P
tV

0
—

C
l

en
‘ci-

4:U4C



2018-2019 GA MAXIMUMS SUMMARY SHEET

Note: The overall maximums found in Appendices A, B, C, D, E, and F are effective from
October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019.

APPENDIX A - OVERALL MAXIMUMS

County Persons in Household
1 2 3 4 5 6

NOTE: For each additional person add $75 per month.

(The applicable figures from Appendix A, once adopted, should be inserted here.)

APPENDIX B - FOOD MAXIMUMS

Number in Household Weekly Maximum Monthly Maximum
1 44.65 192
2 82.09 353
3 117.44 505
4 149.30 642
5 177.21 762
6 212.56 914
7 235.12 1,011
8 268.60 1,155

NOTE: For each additional person add $144 per month.

APPENDIX C - HOUSING MAXIMUMS

Unheated Heated

Number of
Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

Bedrooms
0

7

3
4

(The applicable figures from Appendix C, once adopted, should be inserted here.)

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

MMA
08/19



APPENDIX D - UTILITIES

ELECTRIC

NOTE: For an electrically heated dwelling also see “Heating Fuel” maximums below. But remember, an
applicant is not automatically entitled to the “maximums” established—applicants must demonstrate
need.

1) Electricity Maximums for Households Without Electric Hot Water: The maximum amounts
allowed for utilities, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding electric hot water and heat:

Number in Household Weekly Monthly

1 $14.00 $60.00
2 $15.70 $67.50
3 $17.45 $75.00
4 $19.90 $86.00
5 $23.10 $99.00
6 $25.00 $107.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $7.50 per month.

2) Electricity Maximums for Households IVith Electrically Heated Hot I Voter: The maximum
amounts allowed for utilities, hot water, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding heat:

Number in Household Weekly Monthly

I $20.65 S89.00
2 $23.75 Sl02.00
3 $27.70 $119.00
4 $32.25 $139.00
5 $38.75 $167.00
6 $41.00 $176.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $10.00 per month.

NOTE: For electrically heated households, the maximum amount allowed for electrical utilities per
month shall be the sum of the appropriate maximum amount under this subsection and the appropriate
maximum for heating fuel as provided below.

APPENDIX E - HEATING FUEL

Month Gallons Month Gallons

September 50 January 225
October 100 February 225
November 200 March 125
December 200 April 125

May 50

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY
2

MMA
08/19



NOTE: When the dwelling unit is heated electrically, the maximum amount allowed for heating
purposes will be calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of thel allowed for that month
by the current price per gallon. When fuels such as wood, coal andlor natural gas are used for
heating purposes, they will be budgeted at actual rates, if they are reasonable. No eligible
applicant shall be considered to need more than 7 tons of coal per year, 8 cords of wood per year,
126,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year, or 1000 gallons of propane.

APPENDIX F - PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES

Number in Household Weekly Amount Monthly Amount

1-2 $10.50 $45.00
3-4 $11.60 $50.00
5-6 $12.80 $55.00
7-8 $14.00 $60.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $1.25 per week or $5.00 per month.

SUPPLEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER 5

When an applicant can verify expenditures for the following items, a special supplement will be budgeted
as necessary for households with children under 5 years of age for items such as cloth or disposable
diapers, laundry powder, oil, shampoo, and ointment up to the following amounts:

Number of Children Weekly Amount Monthly Amount

$12.80 $55.00
2 $17.40 $75.00
3 $23.30 $100.00
4 $27.90 $120.00

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY
3

MMA
08/19



THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2018 Mount Desert Islan

Brinaina Oualitv

Starting October 1, 2018, all users of the Community Building will
required to show a Town-issued ID when getting the key from Go
Store. To get your free ID card, please siop by the Town Office dun
normal business hours (Monday-Friday. Ham-4pmt. All [fl-card hold
must be Tremoni residents, age IS or older. Users will be required
provide proof of Tremont residency and age. Acceptable proof inclut
Unver License/State ID. era recent utility bill or current lease with I
applicant’s name and Tremoni address accompanying a photo ID
the applicant’s name. Town Staff reserve the right to require additiot

evidence of residency andior age.

Questions? Please contact the Tremont Town 001cc either in person
by phone at 214-7204.

Town of
MOUNT DESERT

PUBLIC HEARING
The Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing at its
regular meeting which commences at 6:30 p.m., Monday,
September 17, 2018 in the Meeting Room. Town Hall. 21
Sea St., Northeast Harbor for the purpose of hearing pub
lic comments and enacting the following:

GENERAL ASSISTANCE
ORDINANCE APPENDICES A-D

201 8-2019

The public will be given an opportunity to be heard prior
to the consideration of the above ordinance by the select
men. A copy of the ordinance appendices are available at
the Town Office.

Woodbury Road. The bus was
cleared from the scene within
15 minutes.

Megan Hopkins, 36, of
Bar Harbor was arrested on a
charge of operating under the
influence after the car she was
driving reportedly went off the
road on Eagle Lake Road Aug.
28. No injuries were reported.

Police received a report of
an odd odor on Ash Street on
Aug. 28, and determined the
odor to be a skunk.

Lauden Eller, 28, of Los An
geles, CaliE was driving vest
along Pretty Marsh Road on
Aug. 28, when a deer report
edly ran in front of his 1999
\Tolvo The Volvo struck the
deer and killed it. Damage to
the front driver’s side of the car
was reported.

Harbor was traveling
on Main Street Aug. 30
it was reportedly struck
2006 Honda leaving a pa
spot. The Honda was ope
by Lloyd Smith, 67, of C
Mass. There was front
damage to both cars, an
injuries reported,

A man s’as repor
jumping out into the ro
Otter Creek and flaggin
hides down to get them to
down Aug. 30. Police corn
the man and advised hi:
contact police with any sj
ing concerns.

Police checked on a fox
was “acting strange” in C
Creek Aug. 30, and reft
the case to the Maine Wa
Service.

A person was reportedlTown of
MOUNT DESERT

Refuse Collection Notice
Return to Winter Schedule

The Town of Mount Desert’s summer trash collection
schedule will end on Saturday, September 8, 2018. This
will be the last week for twice a week collection. The
winter trash collection schedule will start Monday.
September 10. 2018. Trash will be collected once a
week as of this date. The collection schedule is available
in the town report and on our website.

You may call the “Garbage Hotline” at 276-5733 to leave
a message regarding trash collection.

Town of
MOUNT DESERT

PLANNING BOARD MEETING
PUBLIC MEETING

September 26.20111,6:00 PM
21 Sea Street, Town Hall Meeting Room, Northeast Harbor

It. SththyisiunApvnnalAppIict.(qn(sh
Pu
OWNERS NAME: Brian D. Shaw Donald Stan

AGENT: Greg Johnston, oF. Johnston & Associates

TAX MAP; 009 LOT(S): Ol0,010.OOt,0l0-002,OI0-00J. 010-004, uto
005.010-006.010-007. 010-00S, 0)0-009 & 009-001.009.002 & 009-003
ZONE(S): Shoreland Residential 5 (SRi). Rural Woodtand 2 (RW2) & Rcs,surce
Projection (RP)

PURPOSE; Modification of lot lines within three previously approved
Subdivisions — The Famum Subdivision - Ripples Road — Long Pond. (Fite 31
Number 43). Final Subdivision Plan of Long Pond Vista II, A Second Re’-ision of theFamum Subdivision. Ripples Road — Long Pond. (File 33 Number 95) & Long Pond
Camp Subdivision. IFrie 37 Number IS).

•LSRobiiAN EMPLOYEE-OWNED. COMMUN

Your Trusted, Local Insurai
SERVING MDI SINCE 19

Home • Auto • Business • H

(207) 2447246 LRSIns.com 33



SJIflNIViI



Town of Mount Desert Boord of Selectmen
Minutes of September 4, 2018

1 Town of Mount Desert

2 Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes

3 Meeting Room, Town Hall

4 6:30 PM, September 4, 2018

S

6 Present were Chairman John Macauley, Selectmen Rick Mooers, Wendy Littlefield, Martha Dudman, and

7 Matt Hart.

8

9 Also in attendance were Town Manager Durlin Lunt and Public Works Director Tony Smith

10

11 Members of the public were also present.

12

13 I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
14 Chairman John Macauley called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

15

16 II. Minutes

17 A. Approval of minutes from August 20, 2018 meeting
18 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, to approve the Minute5

19 of August 20, 2018 as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
20

21 III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

22 None presented

23

24 IV. Consent Agenda

25 A. Thank you from Acadia Family Center
26 B. Thank you from Island Connections
27 C Maine Municipal Association Workers Compensation Fund Dividend Payment in the amount
28 of $5,663.00
29 D. MAC Quarterly Distributions in the amount of $2,239.65 for the Town of Mount Desert

30 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, approval of the
31 Consent Agenda as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
32

33 Additionally, Selectman Rick Mooers lauded the Town staff on the efforts they make, resulting in

34 the Workers Compensation Fund Dividend payment.

35

36 V. Selectmen’s Reports

37 Selectman Dudman reported that she had received a citizen’s complaint about people parking
38 overnight in the lot near the marina tennis courts, but not being ticketed. Town Manager Lunt

39 promised to look into the issue.
40

41 VI. Unfinished Business
42 A. Letter to ANP Superintendent Kevin Schneider confirming nominees to the Acadia National

43 Park Advisory Commission

44



Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen 2
Minutes of September 4, 2018

1 selectman Dudman noted that there is a meeting on September 10th at the Schoodic Institute.
2 She felt the Town should have representation there. Ways to ensure representation were
3 discussed.
4

S VII. New Business
6 A. Request from Seal Harbor V/S President Alex Stephens for the Town to assume costs for the
7 supplies for the Seal Harbor Comfort Station
8 Town Manager Lunt noted the VIS was running into several thousands in cost for the supplies
9 this year. Fundraising occurs to raise these funds that help defray the cost and the Town

10 provides funding as well. Public Works Director Smith noted the money can be budgeted for
11 next year. Budgeting the comfort station supplies come from several Town budgets, including
12 Harbor and Parks and Cemeteries.
13
14 Selectman Hart suggested the VIS request the necessary funds next year in their third-party
15 request, like the Maritime Museum’s request. Town Manager Lunt agreed it would he more
16 transparent making the request this way.
17
18 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with selectman Mooers seconding, request the Seal Harbor
19 VIS to incorporate any needed additional funding into next year’s third-party request. Motion
20 approved 5-0.
21

22 B. Request to Authorize a Public Space Special Event Application - MDI YMCA for Half/ron
23 Distance Triathlon; August 4, 2019, Ponds End
24 MOTION: selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, authorization of the
25 public space special event application — MDI YMCA for Half Iron Distance Triathlon; August 4,
26 2019, Ponds End, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
27
28 Town Manager Lunt noted details such as police coverage and traffic control would be figured
29 out in coming months.
30
31 C Request to Authorize a Public Space Special Event Application — Bar Harbor Garden Club
32 Vendar Marketplace; July 20, 2019, NEH Marina Green
33 MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding, authorization of the
34 public space special event application — Bar Harbor Garden Club Vendor Marketplace; July 20,
35 2019, NEH Marina Green, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
36

37 VIII. Other Business
38 A. Such other business as may be legally conducted
39 Public Works Director Smith reported on the Route 3 road improvements matching funds.
40
41 The voters authorized up to $100,000.00 to fund a road improvement feasibility study for
42 Pedder’s Corner to Stanley Brook Road. Gordon Beck put together a bike route for the area. A
43 Public Partner Initiative was identified and explored. The budget was approximately $90,000.00,
44 and the DOT was willing to split the cost 50/50. There are now commitments for donations
45 covering the $45,000.00. The money received will only apply to the Planning Phase of the work.
46
47 Potential construction may occur a mile at a time; the entire area being three miles. This would
48 create a three-year process. If additional private donations could be had, the work could



Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen 3
Minutes of September 4, 2012

1 theoretically be done in a year. Director Smith hoped to get the work done in two years’ time.
2 The construction cost for the three-mile stretch is estimated at approximately 3 million.
3
4 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, recommendation of the
5 project and authorization of Public Works Director Smith to proceed, with gratitude and
6 congratulations to Director Smith and Mr. Beck for their efforts. Motion approved 5-0.
7

8 Director Smith further noted that seven crosswalks for construction have been bid out by the
9 DOT. There were no interested bidders. The crosswalks will be incorporated into this project.

10 For the crosswalks at the Azalea Gardens and the one at the sharp corner, the DOT will provide
11 some compensation.
12
13 Public Works Director Smith reported that approximately seven crosswalks have now been
14 designed. The others are currently being evaluated.
15

16 TX. Treasurer’s Warrants
17 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP1912 in the amount of $3,796,519.62
18 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, approval and signature
19 of the Treasurer’s Warrant AP1912 in the amount of $3,796,519.62, as presented. Motion
20 approved 5-0.
21
22 B. Approve Signed Treosurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP1911 and PRIDO4
23 in the amounts of $18,314.71 and $114,603.71, respectively
24 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of signed
25 Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, and PR Benefit Warrants AP1911 and PR1904 in the amounts of
26 $18,314.71 and $114,603.71, respectively, as presented. Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in
27 Abstention).
28
29 C Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants Sin the amount of $141,414.07
30 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, acknowledgement of
31 Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants Sin the amount of $141,414.07, as presented.
32 Motion approved 5-0.
33

34 Adjournment
35 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, adjournment.
36 Motion approved 5-0.
37
38 The meeting was adjourned at 6:48 PM.
39
40 Respectfully Submitted,
41
42
43 Wendy Littlefield



Ton,i of %Iw,nt Desert BoorS of5etectnsen
Minutes ofSeptember /3. 20/8

Town of Mount Desert
2 Board of Selectmen
3 Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor
4
5 Special Meeting
6 September 13, 2018
7
8 Present were Chairman John Macauley, Selectmen Wendy Littlefield, Martha Dudman, and Malt Han.
9

10 Also in attendance were Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Public Works Director Tony Smith, Town Clerk
11 Claire Woolfolk, and Town Counsel Andrew P. Hamilton
12
13 Members of the public were also present.
14
15 1. Call to order at 6:00 p.m.
16 Chairman John Macauley called the meeting to order at 5:59 PM.
17
1 8 11. Executive Session
19 Pursuant to Title 1 M.R.S..S’ 405(’6,)(E,) — Consultation between (lie Board nut! its Attorney
20 concerning the legal rights tiiit! duties o[the Mount Desert Board of Selectmen
21
22 MOTION: Selectman Martha Dudman moved, with Selectman Matt Hart seconding, to enter into
23 Executive Session. Motion approved 4-0. The Board entered Executive Session at 5:59PM.
24
25 Members of the public arrived and questioned entering Executive Session prior to 6:00pm.
26
27 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, to leave Executive
28 Session. Motion approved 4-0. The Board left Executive Session at 6:03PM.
29
30 Members of the public questioned what was to be discussed in the Executive Session and were
31 advised by Town Counsel, AMrew Hamilton that as stated on the agenda, the meeting is a
32 consultation between the Board and its Attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the
33 Mount Desert Board of Selectmen. and that further information is confidential. The selectmen
34 would have the opportunity to announce the nature of the business discussed without details upon
35 the close of the Executive Session if they so choose.
36
37 MOTION: Selectman Martha Dudman moved, with Selectman Matt Hart seconding, to enter into
38 Executive Session. Motion approved 4-0. The Board entered Executive Session at 6:05PM.
39
40 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Han seconding, to leave Executive
41 Session. Motion approved 4-0. The Board left Executive Session at 8:10PM.
42
43 No public remained.
44
45 111. Adjournment
46
47 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, adjournment. Motion
48 approved 4-0.
49
50 The meeting was adjourned at 8:10PM.
51
52 Respectfully Submitted,
53
54
55
56 Wendy Littlefield



CONSENT AGENDA



ç.east Ho4

Help/i ç’ peOple reac II their dreanis

Dnwr.east Honzons
Board of D:rectors

Mr. Armand Auclalr
Pr,m’dcnt Orono

Mr. Robert Hemonway
Vice Ercaideni Winier tart Cr

Ms. Tine Barrett
Secretary Bar Hatter

Mr. Jeffrey Fernald
rreasurer Erlswcrth

Mr. Jack Dowling
Newburgh

Mrs. Rebecca Dowling
Nuv,burtr

Mr. Michael Drake
Eddingion

Ms. Ten Ann Drake
Eddingior,

Mrs. Jennie Gray
Greenville

Mr. John Moore
Erlsworth

Michael Tadenev
L Ilsworth

Dana Young
Lamar no

Mr. Anthony Zambrano
Executive 0 retcr

1200 STATE HIGHWAY 3
BAR HARBOR. ME 045Q9
TEL 207-288-3234
FAX 207-288-1056

77 UNION STREET
ELLS WORTH. ME 04605
TEL 207-667-7464
FAX 207-667-1977

August31. 2018

Town of Mount Desert
P0 Box 248
Nonheast I larbor. ME 01662

Dear Donor,

It is w ith sincere gratitude that all oF us at Dow neasi I britons. would like to take this
opportunity to thank you 11w your recent cohltrihtltioht oF $5,600.00. We are extremely
grateful lor your generosity. It is w itli your help that we cent ilitle to reach our goals.

Rn Ileast I loriiotis has grown from a ftw concerned parents sitting around a kitchen table
in 1971 to IIOw serving adults and children w tb deelopniental disabilities in I laneock.
l’enohscot. Pistcataqu is, and Waldo Counties.

DEHI is coniitted to constantly improving the lives of those in our agenc - Our dedicated
staff takes great pride in providing the best services for our program participants. We are
piovid mu w lint tlle\ need to he part of the coniniun ities and to enjoY Ii Fe to the Fullest.
Your don at ion flakes a di flërenee and ott matter In us. We hope you will keel) u p w ith all
the w a .s voti’re helping at w.dehi.oru and ihank ott 11w being a part of Dow neast
I loriions,

Sincerely.

Ito ti)a lii bra no
Executive Director

Picnic irate: The an;oiozt of tour check 1/ui! i.c deductible as a charitable conn’thutwn/or
fL’c/eral laconic lax purposes is limited to the e.vce.ts of iour contribution over (lie ia/ia’ o/
(1111 £tj1O(/5 curd services provided to von hi Doitneaci florizoirs, Since is-c provided von still
iio goods or services, the /111/ amount oft/ic comrthiuuni i.c deductible. 1J’e sugge.ct that von
kiev tlu.c as a receipt for taco/rue tax purposes.

ue
LfrL ½,&Lt

LD
I u LW

1

l

I.—

‘-\çutc*t

1A1



ThR emmau flomR1R ag1ltRr
P.O. Box SIT * ST Main Street * Elisworth, ME 04605-0811

Phone: 207667.3962 Fax: 207.667.T086

‘-\ ) Email: dwector@emmaus5helter.org
Web: http://www.emmaushomeIe5ssheIter.org

1

/ RECEIVED
I cr 1 1

September 7,2018 LI

TilE IOVjN 01
[_QUNT DLS[R1

Dear Town of Mt Desert:

Thank you so much for your wonderful donation of S2053.00 on August 06, 2018 which was
ureatly appreciated. These funds and or goods are needed in order to continue to keep our doors
open for the homeless and to help our neighbors who are struggling to make ends meet.

The (ollowing are some of the achievements the shelter accomplishment in the first six months
of this year. We had 72 guests at the shelter and we transitioned 46 guests into permanent
housing. Most of these guests were set up with household goods. linens, and furniture which
were graciously donated by members in the community and were very much appreciated by all
who received them.

7,564 people received Ibod from our food pantry and many vegetables, fruits, breads, and meats,
which we receive from [lannaford. Shaw’s. and local farmers on Thursdays and Saturdays.

All of the above is achieved because of you and no matter how small or big your donation, it
makes a huge difference to the lives of the people we serve. We wouldn’t exist without your
help and 11w that we are grateful.

We are now gearing up for fall and the winter months which is the start of our very busy season
both with the guests of the shelter and the people in need in our community. Soon our Fall
Appeal letters with he arriving at your door so we can continue to help all who need our services.

Best regards.

i

Mary J. Boylan (Mi)
Emmaus Shelter Director

Please retain this receipt for income (cix ptopoes. No goods or services have hee,z provided in exchange/or this
contribution. Thus, the fit/I value of this contribution is tci.v deductible.



zVED Thank You!
erti 11 11013 WE W(1FUGKT FOUNDATION

Li

fOJVN OF
Pd1(JUN1 IJESERT Date: August21, 2018

— Amount S1000 00

Fund Unrestricted

Durlin E. Lunt

Town of Mount Desert

PD Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Dear Durlin and Residents of Mount Desert:

Thank you You just made Maine a safer place to live, visit, work and play. Your gift will help

LifeFlight bring our flying hospitals to someone who is critically ill or injured when they most need

us.

Your contribution helps people like Mindy Sprague, who experienced a horrific accident when

she was crushed between a train car and loading dock while at work at a train yard in Maine. While

stuck she was unable to breathe. Once freed, her blood pressure bottomed out more than once,

indicating serious internal bleeding. As soon as LifeFlight arrived to transport her to specialty care

our clinical crew was able to administer blood since we carry it on every flight. Although Mindy

sustained injuries to her liver, spleen, kidney and pancreas along with multiple major fractures, she

has made a remarkable recovery and has returned to her life much as it was before the accident.

You make second chances possible. We are profoundly grateful to you for believing that every

person in Maine deserves to have a second chance at survival

Sincerely,

•

Tom Judge

LifeFlight Executive Director--on behalf of the entire LifeFlight team

No goods or services were provided in consideration of this gift MI gifts are tax deductible to the fullest extent of the low
Please retain this receipt for your tax records.

PD Box 899 Camden Maine 04843 12071 2307092 www ifeflightmaineorg



ThE UFEFUGHT FOUNDATION
www.lifeflightmaine.org

c?3• 18

MeeF C4*,

/90

9iz

uc

Melissa Marchetli, Development Assistant

mmcrchetti lifefligbtmaine.org



m:\20 (8 cc meetings’augusCOl 8augusI 7,2018 cnn\august 7,2018 cim minutes docx

COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Blasi at 8:30 am on Tuesday, August 7, 2018 in the conference room of the
County courthouse located in Ellsworth, ME with Commissioners Brown and Clark in
attendance.

Bid opening- Airport Terminal Building Standby Generator Project: One bid was received, as
follows:
Fortier Electric- purchase and installation $14,898.00

The Commission recognized Jail Administrator Timothy Richardson for 5 years of service to
Hancock County.

Adjustments to /appmval ofagenda:
MOTION: move item 7d to ld (Clark/Brown 3-0, motion passed)
MOTION: move item lOa to 9h, with 9h becoming 9i (BlasilBrown 3-0, motion passed)
MOTION: move item 9e to 9a (Blasi/Brown 3-0, motion passed)

Public Comment: none

Approval of minutes:
MOTION: to approve the minutes of the June 25, 2018 Commissioners’ Regular Meeting
(Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the minutes of the July 3,2018 Commissioners’ Special Meeting
(ClarklBlasi 2-0-1, Brown abstains)

Discussion: Commissioner Brown was not present at the July 3 meeting. Commissioner Blasi
said Hancock County should not be concerned with rebuilding the Back Road Bridge or the
Lower Lead Mountain Dam. Commissioner Clark said we could agree we did not want to
assume liability for the dam, but he did not want to completely disregard the idea that the county
could use Community Benefit money to possibly contribute to the project.

MOTION: to approve the minutes of the July 17, 2018 Commissioners’ Special Meeting
(ClarklBlasi 3-0, motion passed)

Ron Fortier gave a brief synopsis of the damage done to the conduit during thejail yard job. He
presented a project proposal for new conduit routing and communication cables. During review
of the damage, it was recommended by IT Administrator Grindle and Consolidated
Communications to run fiber along with the copper. Commissioner Brown asked about the
general contractor’s role in damaging the cables. Fortier said the general contractor fixed the
damage, and that this project is an upgrade. The general contractor did not assume



in.20 I K cc meetingcaugust2O I 8august 7. 201K crmauust 7. 201 K cnn minutes diwx

responsibility, but took care of the repair. Commissioner Clark noted that the general contractor
was not given diagrams illustrating the location of tile conduits; they were unknown. Fortier said
the outside of the building is the only option for this project. Commissioner Clark expressed
concern about vulnerability to damage or vandalism. Fortier said the price was based on 500’ of
cabling, but it may be less, or more, and the cost would be adjusted accordingly. CA Adkins
pointed out that this was not simply rerouting, but also upgrading.

MOTION: recognize Fortier Electric Company as sole source because they are the general
contractor’s electrician and have done the preliminary work of restoring the original
damage (ClarWBlasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to accept the bid from Fortier Electric for the new conduit run from the jail to
the courthouse for an amount not to exceed $36,000.00 to be paid for through account Gi
3011-00 (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Airport:
Airport Manager Madeira reviewed the generator bid and recommendcd that the commission
approve it.

MOTION: accept the bid from Fortier Electric for the Airport Terminal Building standby
generator project in the amount of $14,898.00 using account G2-3010-00 (Brown/Clark 3-0,
motion passed)

Airport Manager Brad Madeira gave his monthly report. He reported that enpianement numbers
are approximately 30% below where they were last year at this time; he does not project reaching
the 10,000. Silver Airways is doing well. Commissioner Blasi asked how marketing efforts
reflected in numbers. Manager Madeira said that was difficult to quantify. Madeira met with
Representatives regarding the Caruso drive and Route 230 project. MDOT did not classify this
as a high crash location; however they may do a traffic study upon formal request. Manager
Madeira made reference to the county and state working together on a BPI (Business Partnership
Initiative) project and suggested the county use community benefit hinds to help hind that.
Manager Madeira reported that the FAA released a docket regarding AlP ffinding for FYs 2018-
2020, an additional $1 billion in discretionary hinds to airports. The first deadline is August 8
and impossible to meet, however there is a second deadline of October31; Madeira would like to
pursue that, his priority is for the Snow Removal Equipment building.

MOTION: approval for the Chairman to sign the project contract with Jacobs Engineering
to perform an obstruction survey in 2018 for $27,567.88 (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: approval for the Chairman to sign the grant offer from the FAA for AlP 3-23-
0006-044-2018 to complete 2018 obstruction analysis (Brown/CIark3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: approval for the Chairman to sign the grant offer from the FAA for ALP 3-23-
0006-045-2018 to replace the runway light system, taxiway light system, to purchase certain
ARFF PPE, and to purchase an ADA compatible passenger boarding ramp (BrownlClark
3-0, motion passed)



m:\2018 cc mcctings\august2OI8\augusE 7,2018 cnftaugust 7,2018 cnn minutes duex

MOTION: approval to transfer $6,000.00 from account G2-3040-00 (Future Unspecified
AlP Local) to account G2-3040-45 (AlP Local Share) (Brown/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: approval for Chairman to sign Modification No. 1 of the project contract with
Jacobs Engineering to Replace Airfield Lighting in 2018 which will increase the contract by
$289,897.52 and result in a total contract of $302,533.25 (Brown/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: approval for the Chairman to sign the contract with Moullson, LLC to replace
the runway and taxiway light systems and the apron light system at the HC-Bar Harbor
Airport for SI,388,722.00 (Brow n/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Approval to hire Jill Constantine to fill the Administrative Assistant vacancy at
the part-time rate of S 13.00 per hour effective immediately (Brown/Blasi 3-0, motion
passed)

MOTION: request approval to spend up to 52,000 from account G2-3010-52 to complete
phase II of the new baggage claim (inbound baggage) area project (Brown/Clark 3-0,
motion passed)

UT:
Unorganized Territory Supervisor Millard Billings gave his monthly report.
Commissioner Blasi read from the BEP announcement which referred to Tunk Stream for the
Class change from Class B to Class A. Commissioner Clark questioned the commission’s
involvement in the issue. Commissioner Brown said he would need to know the impact of these
changes.

MOTION: approval for the UT supervisor go through RFP process with snowplow
contract as requested (Blasi/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Fire contracts are all in place, but negotiations with Franklin regarding townships 9, 10 and
possibly 16 are ongoing.
Supervisor Billings reported he met Friday Josh Mclntire of EMDC. They discussed issuing a
questionnaire, and discussed the impact of LUPC’s potential adjacency rule change. Mclntire
did not feel the need to engage the advisory board at this point.

The commission reviewed a thank you letter from Chelsea Lounder, scholarship recipient. The
commissioners were happy to get the letter, and Commissioner Brown said we should all feel
good about the opportunity to help a family.

Break 10:05a.m.

Treasurer:
MOTION: to approve the July GF, Airport, and Jail Payroll Warrants #18-26, #18-27,
#18-28, #18-29 in the aggregate amount of $346,611.06 (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)



rn:’2O18 cc meetings august2ol6august 7,2018 cnn august 7,2018 cnn minutes docx

MOTION: to approve the July GF, Airport, and Jail Expense Varrants #18-52, #18-53,
#18-54, #18-55, #18-56, #18-57 in the aggregate amount of $851,952.47 (Clark/Brown 3-0,
motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the July UT Payroll Varrants #18-52, #19-1, #19-2, #19-3 in the
aggregate amount of $1,150.52 (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the July UT Expense Warrants #18-26, #19-1, #19-2, in the
aggregate of $72,323.60 (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve 2018 July expenditures in the Health Insurance account of
$161,339.73 (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the expenditure from capital reserve account 61-3011-00 Jail Yard
Job (Pmt #2) for clerk fee in the amount of $5,000 (Blasi/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the expenditure from capital reserve account 61-3010-90 Jail Yard
job 2nd requisition in the amount of $84,569.27 (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the expenditure from capital reserve account 61-3011-00 Maine
Controls EMS upgrade Final payment in the amount of $17,160 (Brown/Blasi 3-0, motion
passed)

Report on municipal taxes:
At this point 2.9 1% has been collected- 2 towns have paid.

Comdata card for IT Administrator:
IT Administrator Grindle has requested a card in his name for IT related purchases.
MOTION: authorize Chris Grindle to be issued a ComData card (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion
passed)

Sheriff:
MOTION: to administrativeLy remove Jonathan Mahon from payroll; to administratively
remove Kenneth Mitchell from payroll; to administratively remove Robert Findley from
payroll; to administratively remove Franklin Burke from payroll; to administratively
remove Brian Tripp from payroll (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: permission for Deputy Travis Frost and 1(9 Finn to travel out of state- to
Manchester, New Hampshire on August 9,2018 for narcotics certification (Brown/Clark 3-
0, motion passed)

Jail:
MOTION: to administratively remove Cory Scribner from payroll; to administratively
remove Edwin Leighton, 11 from payroll; to administratively remove Sherryanne Kief from
payroll; to administratively remove Ronald Lund from payroll (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion
passed)



ir2OIS cc mectings\august2OIS’august 7,2018 cnn\august 7,2018 cnn minutes docx

Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) audit discussion:
JA Richardson said he had an audit budgeted for next year, but would like permission to have
this done in October of this year. All jails that house federal inmates are required to have this.
MOTION: approve conducting the PREA audit for 2018 and the cost will come from
account 24-40-022 Other Professional Services, knowing that we will overrun that account
(Clark/Brown 3-0, motion passed)

Maintenance:
Facilities Director Dennis Walls gave his monthly report.
EMS update: this expense has been paid in fill. During the process some defective components
were identified and replaced. Anyone with access can sign in remotely to check conditions, once
the system is up and running.
Jail yard job update: The second requisition meeting took place last week; Facilities Director
Walls is pleased with the progress.
Small boiler update: This job is complete, tying it into the energy management system has been
done. Director Walls reported that he is pleased with the results.
Access control update: This project will include 7 doors throughout the building for the swipe
card system. The quote from Cincinnati Time of Maine is a total ofSl4,l37.68. This would
cover the perimeter doors.
MOTION: that the maintenance director be allowed to go out to bid for the entry system
(ClarldBlasi 3-0, motion passed)

Assistant director position discussion: Director Walls said a proposal in his budget prep for 2019
is that Asst. Facilities Director Dave Linnell be given a pay grade increase and maintain the same
level of seniority. Commissioner Clark suggested meeting with Director Walls and Asst.
Facilities Director Linnell at the next meeting to discuss this request and the job description.

RCC:
RCC Director Robert Conary gave his monthly report. On July27 there was a failure of 911
equipment; the cause was a faulty Uninterrupted Power Supply. Components need to be
replaced but we are up and running. Commissioner Blasi thought regular voltage checks should
be in place. The Emergency Police Dispatch Protocols are currently being reviewed.

MOTION: approval to move full time dispatcher Jamie Denbow to part time status
effective August 4, 2018 (Brown/Blasi 3-0 motion passed)

Commissioners:
RCC expansion: There was continued discussion on potential scenarios for expanding the RCC
on our current campus. Facilities Director Walls was directed to continue to look for scenarios
that make sense to everyone involved. The commissioners will make the final determination
about design in upcoming meetings.
Set departmental budget workshops: CA Adkins suggested discussion at the August 21 meeting
and will arrange with Dept. Heads. The commission agreed to set the COLA at 0% at this point
in the budget process.



m20l8 cc rneetings\augusQ0l8\august 7.2018 cnn\uugusl 7,2018 cnn minutes docx

Discuss Commissioner Caucuses: The caucus for Commissioner Blasi’s District will be held on
September 4 at 2:00 pm at Lamoine Municipal Building. The commissioners will hold the
budget informational meeting on Nov 27, at 8:45 am.
Dept. 17 questionnaires review; set 2019 department budget amount: The commission agreed
they wanted to view the overall budget before making a decision, and to discuss this at a later
date.
Correspondence regarding federal ftmding for inmate medical costs will be sent to MCCA; they
are working with NACO on the issue.
Schedule jail union contract negotiations: The commission agreed to schedule negotiations for a
date after Labor Day.
County Convention: The annual convention will be held in Portland September 14-16.
Commissioners Brown and Blasi will not attend; Commissioner Clark is undecided at this point.

County Administrator:
Health insurance: CA Adkins expressed concern about high projections. A meeting with Acadia
Benefits is scheduled. Commissioner Clark suggested increasing the Buy Out.
Community Benefit grant discussion: the commission was not inclined to entertain a grant cycle
this year.
Reserve Fund Balances: CA Adkins presented a draft proposal for the use and maintenance of
the G accounts. The commission reviewed the document and discussed the various accounts.

Motion: adopt the document Policyfor the Use and Maintenance of the Escrow (TRIO/G
Accozints) RESERVE FUND BAL4NCES as the official descriptions of the Reserve
Accounts (BlasUClark 3-0 motion passed)

Loss Control Survey of Jail and Airport: Deputy CA Rebekah Knowlton explained that our loss
control consultant from MMA performed a Loss Control survey of the jail and the airport. The
result was a positive review, with considerable improvement in the jail. One issue to follow up
on- placing jersey barriers to protect a fuel tank at the airport maintenance building- has been
taken care of.

Motion to adjourn: 1:45 pm (BlasilClark 3-0 motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator



c:\users\cwoolfolk\appdata\Iocal\microsoft\windows\temporary internet tiles\contcnt.outlook\r5SnOg3j\august 21 2018 csm
minutesdoex

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.h anco c k . me • us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Blasi at 8:30 am on Tuesday, August 21, 2018 in the conference room of the
County courthouse located in Ellsworth, ME with Commissioners Brown and Clark in
attendance.

Adjustments to / approval ofagenda:
MOTION: add after probate request to advertise for a patrolman for an anticipated
opening in the sheriffs department (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Public Comment: none

Airport:
Commissioner Clark said he thought this type of document should be resolved between Bangor
airport and Bar Harbor airport, and that the manager should be given the flexibility to amend or
terminate the document when appropriate. He suggested allowing Airport Manager Madeira to
sign it and manage it himself. Manager Madeira explained there is a new TSA requirement that
calls for additional vetting of airport employees, and there is a necessity to have a formal
agreement, and he could take care of it. Manager Madeira explained how the process works. It
is a one time cost per employee; this is an ongoing check every 24 hours. The commission
agreed Manager Madeira has the ability to modify as he deems necessary.

MOTION: authorize manager to enter into agreement with Bangor Airport for complying
with TSA background requirements (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Probate:
MOTION: Accept resignation of part time Probate clerk Joan Higgins, effective August 30,
2018 (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Approve request to pay part time Probate clerk Elizabeth Linnell from account
E 08-01-300 PersonnellPart time (Clark/Brown 3-0, motion passed)

Sheriff:
MOTION: approval to advertise for an anticipated patrolman vacancy (Clark/Brown 3-0,
motion passed)
The opening is anticipated in September.

Budget Workshop:

EMA (02)
EMA Director Sankey presented his initial budget. He explained two minor changes.
There was some discussion regarding an increase to the 0 1-100 Personnel Services/Director line.
MOTION: add department head salary discussion (Blasi, motion fails for lack of 2t(1)



c:\users’ewoolfblk\appdata\Iocal\microsoft\windows\temporary Internet fiIescontent.outIook\r53n0g3j\august 21 2018 esm
rninutcs.docx

Maintenance (06)
Facilities Director Dennis Walls presented his initial department budget. There was a small
increase in line 100 Court Lease. There was some discussion on line 200 Jail/Maintenance.
Director Walls referenced changes to lines 01-100 personnel services / manager and line 01-110
personnel services deputy manager. CA Adkins suggested outsourcing handyman services rather
than adding to the part time line. Director Walls suggested $17,000 in Reserve accounl 70-300
equipment in anticipation of a tractor purchase.

Break 10:08 a.m.-10:18 a.m.

Probate (08)
Register Coughlin said she increased filing fees, publications, mailing fees, copies, and fomis.
She also added the revenue line “Visitor Fees”. There was some discussion on the surcharge
account and what it is used for.
The commission agreed to reduce line 08-35-200 Equipment Purchases/Computer to $0, because
money is available in G accounts. Register Coughlin indicated that she would have a capital
improvement plan for the next workshop.

Deeds (09)
Register Curtis anticipated an initial increase to revenues of 3.63%. Rcserve accounts 70-100
Equipment and 70-200 Technology will be combined to coincide with G-l-3012-l0 Deeds
Equipment.

Commissioners (04)
CA Adkins said nearly everything was flat-lined. There was discussion about keeping Sierra
Communications as a service.

Jail CAP (II)
There was discussion about the jail CAP of$ 1,890,009

Communications (14)
There was discussion about account 14-15-115 Cell Phones. The commission agreed to $26,000.

Reserves (30)
There was discussion about increasing account 20-300 Building /Maintenance & Repairs.

Treasurer (05)
Revenues remain the same. There was some discussion on line 01-115 Personnel
Services/Treasurer. Account 30-300 Contractual services/audit may need to be increased.

Treasurer:
Transfer from Unorganized Territories Department- Treasurer Eldridge submitted documents
regarding the $500,000 loan lo the county from the UT. The loan vi1l be paid back at a rate of
1.5%; this matches the interest that would have accrued had the money remained in UT bank
accounts.



c:\users’ewonIfoIk’appdutaIocal\microsoftwindowS\tempOrary internet tiles’contenl.ouLlook\r58nDg3j’august 2! 2018 csm
rninules.docx

Maintenance:
Access Control System- this project has been put out to bid. Commissioner Brown expressed
concern about employees’ access; discussion on the issue followed.

Assistant Director position discussion- Facilities Director Walls reviewed the job description,
and recommended that Asst. Facilities Director Dave Linnell be advanced to pay grade II.
Discussion will continue at a future meeting.

County Administrator:
Ellsworth American- Thank a Police Officer Day- the commission agreed to add a sentiment to
the “Thank a Police Officer” special section of the Ellsworth American.

Commissioners:
RCC Expansion- ballpark pricing from Randy SincLair for expanding the RCC was discussed.
There was some discussion about extending the current RCC space into the foyer.
Commissioner Brown questioned ADA accessibility. There was some discussion on the number
of stations required for adding more towns to dispatch for, and if the expanded space would
accommodate that. Commissioner Blasi suggested progressing in stages, with stage A being an
expansion large enough to bring in two towns. Commissioner Brown suggested bringing in Bob
Gaspar to assess infrastructure and materials.

Spirit of America- the commission agreed to consider holding a ceremony in October.

MOTION: to adjourn 2:05 pm (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator



C z z (‘
a m 0 w C (I
, z m L

I,
L

I,



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
vvv.rntdcsert.ort directorfri rntdesertoru

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: Street Sweeper
Date: September 14, 2018

The town meeting held September 10, 2018 approved our purchase of a new street sweeper at a not-
to-exceed- cost of $225,000. This purchase is necessary to replace the sweeper that was lost to us
earlier this year after being struck by a large chunk of ledge on Route 3.

Earlier this year, and in conformance with our purchasing policy, we solicited competitive bids
from three qualified sweeper dealers. The dealers were located in Maine (Lewiston), New York and
California. We contacted all three, and were eventually able to speak with all three, all of whom sell
the same model. This model is the same brand as the totaled one but now being sold under a
different name. Our damaged one is a Johnston now being sold under the name “Global
Environmental Products”. The Lewiston dealer has the franchise for all of New England for this
brand of sweeper. Respective bids were:

• Lewiston $204,500 Sweeper on site; availability is immediately
• New York $209,000 Would have to order with a three-four month wait
• California $214,000 Would have to order with a three-four month wait

Also this year, and also in conformance with our purchasing policy, while we were in the process of
obtaining sweeper bid prices we solicited competitive lease and purchase terms from local banks for
financing in the amount of $225,000 for both five (5) and seven (7) year terms for the lease or
purchase of the sweeper. The purchase option was more favorable than the leasing as shown on the
enclosed spreadsheet.

As noted above, we have received a final purchase price from the Lewiston dealer of $204,500. As
discussed at town meeting, I would like to use $50,000 from the Public Works Reserve Account
4050100-24500 with a current balance ofSl58,502 to buy the $204,500 purchase price down to
$154,500 leaving a reserve account balance of $108,502. I am comfortable with this reserve account
balance moving fonvard. The spreadsheet referenced above also presents a summary of the
financing using the $154,500 and the terms of the best financing option which was presented by the
First National Bank for a tenri of 5-years and an interest rate of 3.10%.

MEMO

Street Sweeperirs/9-14-1S Page 1 of2



Town ofMount Desert
/ 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
if’ Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248

I j Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
4 13’ www.mtdesert.oru director(cirntdescrt.oru

/1
v’A

Based on the above, I recommend the following:

• We purchase the street sweeper from Viking Cives at a purchase price of $204,500.
• That I be authorized to execute the necessary documents with Viking Cives to facilitate the

purchase at $204,500.
• We use $50,000 from the Public Works Reserve Account 4050100-24500 towards the

purchase of the sweeper and to buy the $204,500 purchase price down to Si 54,500.
• We award the financing of$154.500 for the sweeper to the First National Bank at an interest

rate of $3.l0% for a term of five years.
• Authorization be given to Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Jr. to execute all documents with the

First National Bank required to borrow the $154,500 to be used towards the purchase of the
sweeper.

If the information presented above is approved, we have been told we can expect delivery of the
sweeper the week of September 17, 2018. A representative of the manufacturer will conduct a site
visit to review the operations and maintenance with us the same week.

Thank you for consideration of my recommendations.

Cc. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk; Kathi Mahar, Treasurer

Street SweeperrrS!9- 14-18 Page 2 of 2



COMPARISON: Purchase and Lease

Street Sweeper: Lease and Purchase Terms

Cost of Sweeper: NOTE: $225,000 used for all calculations during financing requests

9-14-18/TS

Interest Rate

Total Payments

Total Interest Paid

Purchase

Bar Harbor

- Bank&Trust

3.18

______

246,465

21,465

5 Year Term Comparison: 5 annual Payment!

Purchase

Camden

National

______

3.63

249,503

_____

24,503

___________

Purchase Lease

Machias Gorham

Savings

_______

Savings

3.95

_____________

4.35

251,663

_____

255,195

26,663

______

30,195

Purchase

First

National

3.10

_____

245,925

__________

20,925

7 Year Term Comparison: 7 annual payments

Purchase Purchase Purchase Purchase

Bar Harbor Camden First Machias

Bank & Trust National National Savings
Interest Rate 3.31 3.76 3.30 4.25
Total Payments_______ 254,790 258,840 254,700 263,250
Total Interest Paid 29,790 33,840 29,700 - 38,250

- First National Bank Loan Terms: $154,500; 5-years;_Interest rate 3.10%

Summary:

Lease

Gorham

Savings

4.50

267,281

42,281

Period No. Payment Principal Amt. Interest Amt. Balance

1 35,689.50 30,900.00 — 4,789.50 123,600.00

2 34,731.60 30,900.00 3,831.60 92,700.00

3 33,773.70 30,900.00 - 2,873.70 61,800.00

4 i 32,815.80 30,900.00 1,915.80 30,900.00

5 31,857.90 - 30,900.00 957.90 0.00
Totals 168,868.50 - 154,500.00 14,368.50 NA

168,868.50Total Cost



SSJNISflSMJN



$c>-ct 4

DATE: September 13. 2018

TO: Board of Selectmen

FROM: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk

RE: General Code proposal for the Digitalization of Town Records

As part of the historical preservation project we have purchased and installed Laserfiche
software for the facilitation of digitalizing historical records for the Town in a searchable format.

To date we have loaded images of

• Vital records from 189 1-1999, and
• Historic Town Records from 1776 through 1852

We are presently working on converting more recent digital records in-house from Selectmen
Meetings and Annual/Special Town Meetings from 2000— present.

The attached proposal is for scanning and processing of older town records for Town Meetings,
Reports & Warrants, and Selectmen’s Minutes prior to 2000. The remaining balance in the
current budget for Historic Preservation Reserve Account #4020200-24205 is $29,486.18

Recommendation:
I request approval of $17,473.12 from Historic Presen’ation Reserve Account #4020200-24205
and authorization to sign the proposal with General Code for the Digitalization of Town Records
including Town Reports, Warrants, Meeting/Election and Selectmen’s Minutes which has a
current balance of $29,486.18.

Town ofMount Desert
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax
E-mail townclerk(ämtdesertom \Veb Address

MEMO

207-276-3232
www.mtdesen.org





N—lArr
I I! \‘.tJL__
DATA

GENERAL

CODE
AMr. &tefltcF.t?N’Cnrrfl1

MOUNT DESERT, ME - INVESTMENT SUMMARY
(THIS SUMMARY IS BEING PROVIDED FOR OVERVIEW PURPOSES ONLY. PLEASE REFER TO
EACH RESPECTIVE PROPOSAL FOR COMPREHENSIVE PRICING AND PROJECT DETAILS.)

-

-

PROJECT VENDOR

___

DESCRIPTION
. QUNTRY1

,..-

.

IUEI% IJL...
elmaging - Book Scanning

Image Data Document Conversion Services Project Estimate (w/outTransport) 1 $ 15,037,37 $ 15,03137
General Code Processing/Keying/Uploading of Scanned Images 1 $ 2435.75 $ 2,435.75

eIMAGING- BOOK SCANNING TOTAL S 11,473.12



NAAFE
I I!

DflTA
Document Imaging Services

Town of Mount Desert, ME
Hancock County

Maine

Book Scanning / Town Records

(Election, Reports & Warrants,

Meetings & Selectmen’s Minutes)

GENERAL

CODE
A Member cii the ICC Family of Companies

Document Management Solution
Scanned Image Indexing and Processing Services



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT ME
Hancock County

Book Scanning I Town Records
(Election, Reports & Warrants, Meetings & Selectmen’s Minutes)

Document Management Solution

Scanned Image Processing Service

August 7, 2018
Valid for 6 months

Director of Sales: Bruce Cadman
518-441-6496

BCa d man (fiJ genera Icode.com

781 Elmgrove Road, Rochester, NY 14624 PhonéEOO.836. 8834 Fax: 585.328.8189 GeneralCode.com



Town of Mount Desert, ME

DOCUMENT CONVERSION / PROJECT DELIVERABLES / INVESTMENT DETAIL

DOCUMENT CONVERSION PROJECT

Reference is made to the Book Scanning Proposal between Image Data, Inc. (“Image Data”) and the Town of
Mount Desert, ME (“Town”) dated July 25, 2018 (“Image Data Proposal”).

PROJECT DELIVERABLES

The following deliverables are included in your project pricing. This price is based on the Project Assumptions as
set forth in the Image Data Proposal.

• The document conversion services associated with the project will be performed by Image Data.

• Upon completion of the scanning portion of the project by Image Data, Image Data will upload the
image files to General Code.

• Once received from Image Data, General Code will index and process the images and index data into
Laserfiche Viewer format and upload same onto the Town’s Laserfiche system.

• General Code is not responsible for the accuracy and quality of the images (e.g., black borders, skewed
images, blurry images, non-legible images, etc.), index data or other errors on the scanning portion
provided to General Code by Image Data.

• One (1) copy of the Laserfiche Viewer formatted documents will be provided on removable media.

DOCUMENT INDEXING/PROCESSING SPECIFICATIONS

Est

of images EstofDowments
Warrant Reports (ex.Town Reports) 1895-2004+ Clipped I 9,8551 1,320
Town Meetings (1939-2004) 2,7371 880
Selectmen Meetings 1932-1999 11,7511 82C

Index Field(s)/Keying Name, Date (YYW-MM-DD)
Who is Keying/Indexing General Code

Document Naming Convention Name - Date
Document Organization (Folders) Warrant Re ports/Decade/Year/file

Microfilm needed? No
Comments/Specialinstructions Documents will be OCRd. Dl will complete the document

breaks for indexing.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND OTHER SERVICES

• Our charge includes project management and assumes that all of the documents contained in this
project will be imaged and provided by Image Data to General Code.

• Project Management will include job setup, creation of file structures and databases (as applicable) and
Laserfiche Viewer containing images and data on removable media.

• Placement of the shipped documents in the Town’s repository will be performed as a courtesy service
upon request of the Town.

• To schedule the placement of the documents, please contact Crista Deniz at 855-GEN-CODE.

GENERAL
CODE

4jPage



Town of Mount Desert, ME

INVESTMENT DETAIL

Our price is based upon the information set forth above and is valid for six (6) months from the date of
this proposal.

- — —— —

- Town of Mount Desert - Book Scanning -

Est. of Est. of Extended

Images Documents unit Price Price

Document Keying/Indexing on selected documents for population of
. 1,810 $ 0.075 $ 135.75

template fields, creation of document naming and folderstructure.

OCR of Documents: Utilizing OCR processing on all documents to

extract type-written text. OCR will only identify type-written 24,343 $ 0.006 $ 146.06

characters printed from left-to-right on the page.

Data Processing/Upload services on all records into Laserfiche,

including applying templates and indexing to images, file naming and 24,343 Flatcharge $2,300.00

folder structure creation.

Project Managementandotherrelated services including job setup, creation of file structures and nciudedin

database (as applicable) and Lasediche viewercontaining images and data on removable media. PerimQge
price

Total Indexing, Processing/Upload Pricing: $2,435.75

GEN ritii.

CODE
5IPa ge



Town of Mount Desert, ME

AUTHORIZATION & AGREEMENT

The Town of Mount Desert, Maine hereby agrees to the procedures outlined above, to General Codes
Document Management Solution Terms & Conditions which are available at
http://cms.generalcode.com/terms-conditions and are incorporated herein by reference as they apply
to this proposal, and authorizes General Code to proceed with the project.

Indexing & Processing / Upload Service Total: $ 2,435.75

Payment Schedule:

General Code will invoice the Town for Indexing and Processing services upon shipment of each batch of the
scanned documents to the Town.

Performance Schedule:

The project wilt be completed within 90 days of General Code’s receipt from Image Data of all materials
necessary to complete the project.

(Client please fill out) Invoice for this Project to be sent to:

Department: Contact Name:

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT, ME

By: In the Presence of:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

GENERAL CODE, CMS, LLC

By: In the Presence of:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

In order to authorize the project:
1. Sign the Proposal

2. Fax or email the Authorization & Agreement Section only to: Sales@generalcode.com • fax (585) 328-8189
3. Mail the signed Proposal to General Code at: 781 Elmgrove Road • Rochester, NY 14624
Genera? Code will then sign and mail a copy of this agreement back to the Town for its records.

GENEICI.

CODE
6(Page



NAArr
I I! \‘‘L..

DATA

Book Scanning Proposal
For

Town of Mount Desert, ME

Submitted: July 25, 2018
Pricing valid for 90 days

Submitted By: Laurie Green
Senior Account Executive

Image Data, Enc.
(518) 862-2740

Igreenimgdata.com

1



Statement of Services

Scope of Work

1.0 OBJECTIVE
The objective of this proposal is to provide preparation and book scanning for the Town of
Mount Desert’s Town Records including Election, Reports & Warrants, Meetings, and
Selectmen’s Minutes. The project wilL be converted in our Albany, New York production
facility according to the requirements detailed in this Statement of Work.

Image Data Team will work closely with the designated representatives from the Town of Mount
Desert throughout the term of this project to provide for a smooth, timely, confidential and
successful partnership.

2.0 SUMMARY OF CONTENTS
The following sections are included in this SOW:

Production Contacts
Pickup and Delivery
Conversion Services
Transmission of Images
Post Scan Indexing
Delivery and File Back-up
Facility, Production and QC Overview
Pricing Schedules

3.0 PRODUCTION CONTACTS
The conversion will be managed by a team consisting of the following Image Data individuals,
who will be responsible for completion ofproduction activities.

I. Kara Heniges Operations Manager
(518) 862-2740 ext. 1030

2. Ken Major Director of IT
(518) 862-2740 ext.1023

3. Laurie Green Senior Account Executive
(518) 862-2740 ext.1021

4.0 PROJECT PICKUP AND DELIVERY SCHEDULES
The Town of Mount Desert will box all records for pick-up by driver and delivery to Image
Data’s production facility in Albany, or for shipment to Image Data. Shipment method, dates,
schedules and volume of boxes to be determined.

Based upon the supplied image volumes, Image Data anticipates the production time on a typical
pick-up to be 120 to 180 days from the date of pick-up.

2



5.0 DOCUMENT PREPARATION
Document preparation viiI be needed to remove staples, paperclips, sticky notes and documents
from books prior to scanning and will be completed by IDI. Taping of any torn paper would be
completed to make the documents scan ready.

6.0 CONVERSION SERVICES
Documents will be scanned at 200 DPI to black and white, TIFF images. Image Data will
provide a POC of the images and directory formats for approval by the Town of Mount Desert
prior to entering into production.

• Hard bound spine wiN NOT be cut
• Nothing larger than legal size paper
• Text from document “crowding” book spine may not be captured clearly due to book

curvature or text inserted into book binding during assembly

Image Data is not able to improve the quality of a poor original. Ifpoor quality originals are
found, a “Best Image Available” document may be scanned prior to the original imaged
document.

IDE will provide a POC of the images and directory format for approval by the Town of Mt.
Desert prior to entering into production.

7.0 TRANSMISSION OF IMAGES
Data will be transmitted to General Code for upload into Laserfiche software. NOTE: Load fees
into LF are not included in this proposal and will be provided separately by General Code.

8.0 POST-SCANNING INDEXING & ORGANIZING
GC will index the images as follows:

Warrants/Reports NAME. YEAR-MM-DD (i.e. Annual Town Report Date)
Selectmen Minutes--- NAME, YEAR-MM-DD (i.e. BOS Meeting Minutes 2018-01-02)

• Each book will contain several meetings
Town Meetings- NAME, YEAR-MM-DD (i.e. Annual Town Meeting or Special Town
Meeting and 20 18-05-07)

Note: During the imaging process IDE will complete the document breaks that will enable GC to
jump” to the next index field.

9.0 DELIVERY & FILE BACK-UP
Once the file organization naming and indexing is complete your electronic records are ready to
be delivered to the Town. The files may be brought into your existing Laserfiche system or you
can store the records on the provided Laserfiche Viewer

10.0 IMAGE RETRIEVALS DURING PRODUCTION

3



While the Records are at Image Data during production, a process will be determined for easy
access to the images when requested. Requests by Authorized Representatives from the Town of
Mount Desert can be made via telephone, email or fax and delivered via email, FTP, FedEx or
UPS. This proposal includes (if requested) two retrievals per day which will be returned within a
maximum of 24 hours or less from the receipt of the request. The cost to retrieve would be
$17.00 per retrieval plus the imaging fee.

Retrieval: One record pulled from one File = one retrieval. All FedEx, USPS, UPS, or other
ground service costs incurred are not part of this pricing structure and will be billed accordingly.

11.0 SERVICE LEVEL AND RETENTION
Documents will be returned to the Town of Mount Desert once scanning is complete.

4



12.0 PRODUCTION AND QUALITY CONTROL (QC) OVERVIEW

Lean Sigma Cells

All IMAGE DATA centers operate in a Lean Sigma Cell design. This design ensures efficiency
by eliminating delays in any work queue. Work is not stacked or bottlenecked with the
possibility that errors may be contained in an over produced work station. With this workflow
design, all elements are synchronized to maximize a daily throughput rate by balancing and
managing workloads at each station of the cell. The error prone design of separating
prep/imaging/index/document identification within different areas of the room is not utilized by
Team IMAGE DATA. Errors are virtually eliminated by employees working side-hy-side to
ensure that process or product deficiencies are reported to the previous station. This flow
enables the Lean Cell to find and correct deficiencies instantly, ensuring that the correction is
made at the time of occurrence. In addition, our Lean Sigma work cells process the information
in smaller batches, resulting in faster net throughput times. Fast processing times promote the
turnaround times required and ensures quality assurance checks continue to be completed in
conjunction with deliverable times. Team IMAGE DATA will create a lean cell for each unique
task order under this agreement.

Lean Sigma continuously improves overall production and eliminates errors resulting in
providing the Town of Mount Desert higher quality images and data with the highest accuracy
levels and at the same time lowering overall costs to our clients.

Sample Lean Cell Design

5



ii !rt1

S

4’

4Th

__

0

c,na,1 ‘flflIc, — ——

- Del. CapenOoa.,.M IS

j

0
0 0

Production Planning and Process Control Activities

The Production phase commences with the transfer of project knowledge from Ramp up to
production personnel through systematic training. A team of cross-functional personnel carries
out the production activities. This team is dedicated to meet the customers’ requirement in terms
of quality, timeliness and other deLiverables. The cross-functionaL team contains expertise for
document preparation, conversion instruction, ramp up, software, and production planning
activities.

The initial activity in the production phase is the creation of the project
management/implementation plan that describes the quality objectives, the project deliverables,
project schedules, resource requirements, training schedules, risk assessment, risk mitigation
plans and individual responsibilities towards meeting the project targets and deliverables.

09

0
oon,P,.pnc,

0

I I

— :f] ca. :0 I
In,.. C.pILn

—

— DnCpIu,e,tocuwenIID

0
00

6



IDI Paner
Conversion

Process

Check-In ValidatIon Transfer

Boxes/documents

_______________________

Ma!eioperaorrepos5ãk1 bocumensx are moved
delivered to Operator uploads customer Customer any variances and stages to Scanner .Pulse
lOt Facility manifested data work tor Image capture process updated

gsbox/filedataintofM

Stan Station Doc IDfData entrvlpA

Rperatar receives flles/documenl Images passed to Dcc (0/
And a batch it created. Data Capture/GA Station

Pulse updamd Pulse upoatec

Image and Data Re-Boxing Return Delivery
Transferred

Oats a Tmrstrrwd ix Cutlowrv

Required Media

Replace tiles/documents into Box in 1

which it was received and track to Boxes/documents returned
storage- Pulse updated Pulse updeted

7

IJ&N ).



The following are examples of quality measures within the project:

Document Preparation - Paper Audit (If warranted)
• IDI will insert a “File Level” barcode sheet as well as “Document Type” barcode labels on the various

document types within the file.
• Paper files will be audited to validate the document preparation process is complete and accurate prior

to being sent to the scanning area.

Scanning — Attended Mode QC
• Scan in “Attended Mode” to assure that the best quality image is rendered
• Visually inspects each image as it is captured and interrupt scanning if any issues that comprise image

quality are detected such as double feeds, folded corners, light images, dark images etc.
• While attended mode scanning is slower that unattended scanning, it provides the first line of image

quality control and avoids re-scanning documents.
• IDt unitizes auto-blank page deletion when dropping the back side/page ofa paper document with no

content. This process is over 99% effective/accurate provided the backs are clean of smudges and
darkened areas. With this process, backs with content will not be deleted but backs that have content,
dark areas, or smudges will remain and be part of the image transfer stream.

Image Clean-up Processes
• Image processing includes dc-skew, de-speckle, black border removal and crop.
• IDI utilizes state of the art production scanners and image processing technologies to render the

best possible electronic document images comparable to the quality of the original documents.
• Set-up entails scanner adjustments to assure the accurate and complete capture of the

documents.

Post Scan Automated QC
• QC steps are looking for a corrupt image, large image file size, etc.
• In addition other steps are typically introduced which may include:
• Manually review blank backs and delete.

Post Scan Visual QC
• After the automated QC has completed, a QC operator will perform visual QC of images and
data prior to sending the batch to “Release”. This is a random effort after all errors in the process
have been corrected.

Workflow QC
• If discrepancies are found within a batch in any step of the conversion process, then the entire
batch is directed to Quality Control Module and re-processed to correct identified issues.

Post Release QC
• An automated process is run against the batch to ensure all images and data have been written
properly and none are corrupt.

8



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
TOWN RECORDS

Pricinu Summary

Number of books: 78 (2 books come out clips/posts)
Estimated number of images to capture: 24.343
Price per image: S .59
Set-up fee: (S225 X 3 records types) 5675.00
Pick-up or drop off: S TBD

Estimated Cost Without Transport S 15,037.37

Above is the complete list of services priced in this agreement. Other services
required and not outlined in this enclosure should not be implied or assumed as
inclusive.

IDI expects documents to be in orderly condition, not damaged by water or other contaminates,
with easily identifiable index fields and light to medium prep of documents. If these conditions
do not exist, boxes may be rejected or price increase may apply.

Above is the complete list of services priced in this agreement. Other services required and not
outlined in this enclosure should not be impLied.

9



Authorization & Agreement
The Town of Mount Desert hereby agrees to the procedures outlined above and authorizes
Image Data to proceed with the project.

Note: pricing is based on the quantities listed in this proposal. lithe images are more or less than
10% of the assumed quantities, the per-image price is subject to change based on the number of
images actually submitted. Pricing is also based on site review and specifications included in this
proposal.

In witness whereof, this agreement has been executed by a respective signatory of each party
whose signature appears below and is on the date of this Agreement duly authorized by all
necessary and required corporate action to execute this agreement.

Customer: Town of Mount Desert Vendor: Image Data, Inc.
Address: 71 West Main St. Address: 18 Petra Lane
Mount Desert, MA 01571 Albany, New York 12205

Name:

_________________________

Name:

_________________________

Printed:

_________________________

Printed: Laurie Green

Title:

__________________________

Title: Senior Account Executive

Date:

__________________________

Date: July 26, 2018

10



5 oh
it

op ID o -.
4
,

0

o -
,

0

qs. D r
-t

o —
t

0
i-

f
0 n

0 it it it I

I
I



Typed version (by Emily Pagan) af handwritten letter presented toAdvisary Cammissian an 3/12/2018

We’re asking this commission as a purely advi5ory panel to advise the Secretary of the Department of

the Interior of the Unites States of America on this 121h day of March in the year 2018 to:

Resolution

Instruct this current Acadia National Park administration and all that shall follow to work with

and not against the village of Otter Creek through it’s governing bodies and to respect their boundaries

and their culture before attempting to change nature to suit the needs of the Park.

They shall strive to correct and respect all deeds and historic uses of the village with-in its

boundaries.

They shall allow and incourage the village to remove all fire hazardous material and to be good

self stewards by carefully harvesting and using all of its natural resources with-in its boundaries.

Stephen Smith

George E. Davis

?[unreadable signature]



p

MM Maine Municipal
Association
60 COMMUNIW DRIVE
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04330-9486
(207) 623-8428
wv memun.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Key Municipal Officials of MMA Member Cities, Towns and Plantations

FROM: Stephen W. Gove, Executive Director

DATE: September 4, 2018

SUBJECT: Voting Credentials for MMA Annual Business Meeting

The Maine Municipal Association Annual Business Meeting is being held in conjunction with the
MMA Annual Convention and will take place on Wednesday, October 3,2018, at 1:45 p.m. in
the Cumberland Room at the Augusta Civic Center. The MMA Bylaws entitle each member
community to one (1) voting representative.

Enclosed please find the MMA Voting Delegates Credential Form on which the municipal
officers may designate their municipality’s voting representative and alternate. We have also
attached the Proposed Agenda for the MMA Annual Business Meeting for your reference. The
current MMA Bylaws as adopted in 2013 will be available at the MMA Annual Business Meeting
or may be viewed on the MMA website at:

http://www.memun.org/public/MMA/Gov/bylaws.pdf.

Please note that the MMA Executive Committee is not putting forth any proposed amendments
to the MMA bylaws for this year. If you plan to be at the MMA Annual Convention and would like
to have a Voting Delegate represent your municipality, please complete the MMA Voting
Delegate Credential Form and return to our office by Tuesday, October 2, 2018 or bring it with
you to the MMA Annual Business Meeting. We have provided a self-addressed, self-stamped
envelope for your convenience.

We look forward to seeing you at this year’s 82M MMA Annual Convention at the Augusta Civic
Center. We have a great line up of speakers, workshops and networking opportunities at this
year’s convention. If you have any questions on this information, please contact Rebecca
Lambert at 1-800-452-8786 or 623-8428 ext. 2307.

i

I •.—‘



MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION

VOTING DELEGATE CREDENTIALS

_________________________________

is hereby designated as the official Voting Delegate and
(name)

_______________________________

as the alternate voting delegate for

___________________

(name) (municipality)
to the Maine Municipal Association Annual Business Meeting which is scheduled to be held,
Wednesday, October 3, 2018, 1:45 p.m., at the Augusta Civic Center, Augusta, Maine.

The Voting Delegate Credentials may be cast by a majority of the municipal officers, or a
municipal official designated by a majority of the municipal officers of each Municipal
member.

Date:

__________________________

Municipality:

____________________________

Signed by a Municipal Official designated by a majority of Municipal Officers:

Name:

__________________________

Position:

_________________________________

Or Signed by a Majority of Municipal Officers:

Please return this form no later than Tuesday, October 2, 2018 or bring it with you to the MMA
Annual Business Meeting. If mailing, send to:

MMA Annual Business Meeting
Maine Municipal Association

60 Community Drive
Augusta, Maine 04330

FAX: 207-626-3358



Maine Municipal Association
Annual Business Meeting

Wednesday, October 3, 2018
1:45 — 2:45 p.m.

Augusta Civic Center, Augusta, Maine
Cumberland Room

PROPOSED AGENDA

1. Introductions and Welcoming Remarks — MMA President Linda C. Cohen
(Mayor, City of South Portland)

2. Approval of 2017 MMA Annual Business Meeting Minutes — Linda Cohen

3. Introduction of New Executive Committee Members — Linda Cohen

4. MMA President’s Report — Linda Cohen

5. Executive Director’s Report — Stephen Gove, MMA Executive Director

6. Other Business (comments from the floor)

7. Adiournment



MOUWT

t 1.1

Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street. P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248
lelephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-2764 152
nvw.mtdesert.org Iuuhwav(a mtdesen.oru

Durlin [_unt, Town Manager
Ben Jacobs. Highway Superintendent
Road Salt Pricing for FY-19
September 13. 2018

For FY- 19 we did not receive the ml miation to the hid process sponsored by MDOT [or a joint hid
with them and other communities for the purchase of road salt. However. alier contacting a
representative from MDOT we fhund out that Harcross was the low bidder for our region at 554.08 per
ton. We then contacted Harcross to see what they could do [hr pricing for us for this coming winter
season anti were told the S54.08 per ton was the best they could do.

We also contacted the Hancock County Planning Commission (HCPC) to sec ifwe could take part
through them and with the other communities that purchase road salt through their hid process. A
representative ftom I 1CPC stated that they did not offer a hid process this year because the supplier of
mad salt. Morton Salt. ihniiedy International Salt Company ( ISCO). extended their price from the
previous year to this year. We then contacted Morton Salt to see what they would charge us per ton for
salt this season. We were told the price would be 551.65 per ton based on our estimated needs of

I .700 plus or minus the typical plus or minus of 25% each way or, a range in tonnage of I .275 tons to
2.125 tons. The tonnage range would vary with the weather.

in summary:

• Harcross
• Morton Salt
• Our last years price

Based on the information presented aho
Morton Suit at a price of 551 .65 per ton

$54.08 ton
551.65 ton
S56.49 ton from Hareross

ye. I recommend we purchase our FY- 19 road salt from
delivered.

Thank you for consideration of my recommendation.

C Claire \VooIthlk. To\\n Clerk
Kachi Macliar. I reasurer
ronv Smith. PWD

a

MEMO

To:
From:
Re:
Date:



Town ofMount Desert

Treasurer’s Office

MEMORANDUM
IX): BOARD OF sKi ECFN1EN FRONI: Kathryn -‘ Mahar

SUBjECi: c:oRPoR_v1i. W1I I()RITY D\FL: September 14. 2fl18

Whenever a Board of Selectmen changes makeup. or at least five ‘ears passes without change, a new
:orporate Authority regarding banking access is required In the First National Bank and in Bar

I larh r -l rust Services.

I have attached the requested documents from hi )th Institutions for your review and approval.

iu •:c : )N IN ii \ I XVII ( c

I reci mniend that the Ii’ a rd of Selectmen:

I) •\pproe the Corporate \utlioritv Resolunon from the First National Bank in regards to
the Jown’s investment accounts held at that bank

2) Approve the Authority Letter to liar I larhor Trust Services in regards to the 1’own’s
Investment Account held at liar I (arbor Trust Services.



CORPORATE AUTHORITY

I HEREBY CERTIFY that lam the duly elected and qualified Clerk/Secretary of the Town of Mount
Desert., a corporation duly organized and existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of Mainejthe
“Corporation”), and that the following is a true and complete copy of resolutions duly adopted by its Board of
Directors in accordance with applicable law, its Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, and any agreements by which
the Corporation or any of its Directors is bound, at a meeting which a quorum was present and voting, or by
unanimous written consent of the Board of Directors, held or dated September 17,2018, and that each of the
following resolutions remains in full force and effect and that First Advisors may rely on each of the following
remaining in full force and effect until a Certificate ofa duly adopted amending or terminating resolution of the
Corporation has been delivered to, and the receipt thereof acknowledged by, First Advisors.

RESOLVED: That this Corporation open a custodial account or accounts with First Advisors and that the
Board of Selectmen, Durlin Lunt, or Kathryn Mahar, or any one of such officers or employeeF, acting singly. or any
of their successors in office, may. on behalf of this Corporation, (I) give oral or written orders for the purchase, sale,
exchange, tender, transfer or other disposition of any or all stocks, bonds, other securities and cash or cash
equivalents held in such account or accounts, or direct First Advisors to accept such orders from any other person or
entity. (2) deliver to First Advisors and receive from First Advisors monies, stocks, bonds and other securities. (3)
sign acknowledgements regarding such account(s) and (4) make, execute and deliver under seal of the Corporation
all documents necessary or appropriate to elThctuate the within authority: and further

RESOLVED: That First Advisors be and hereby is authorized and directed, without limitation and without
inquiry, irrespective of the circumstances, to honor and carry out all orders, directions or instructions received by it
iii accordance with the foregoing resolution; and further

RESOLVED: That all authorities and certificates including the identification of officers and agents.
delivered to First Advisors shall be continuing ones in full force and effect until a certificate ofa duly adopted
resolution amending or terminating any such resolution has been delivered to First Advisors and the receipt thereof
acknowledged: and that the Clerk Secretary of this Corporation is authorized to certify to First Advisors that these
resolutions have been duly adopted as hereinabove set forth.

I I-HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY that the present officers of the Corporation, all of whom are duly elected
and qualified. are:

NAME TITLE

John B Macauley Chairman. Board of Selectmen
Matthew J hart Vice Chairman, Board of Selectmen
Wendy II Littlefield Secretary, Board of Selectmen
James F Mooers Selectman
Martha T Dudman Selectman

IN WITNESS WhEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Corporation this
seventeenth day of September, 2018.

Clerk.: Secretary
(seal)



If

U h

ft

4

September 17. 2018

Danielle M. Lindsey-Mercier
Bar Harbor Trust Services
P0 Box 1100
Ellswoflh. ME 01605

Dear Danielle.

Provided below is an update regardinu the individuals at the Town of Mount Desert who have authority to conduct
business with l3ar Harbor 1 rust Services Account 56 005879003 on behalf of the lown of Mount Desert.

[hose who have authority to conduct business for the 1 own of Mount Desert are:

Durlin Lunt Jr.
Town Manager
(207) 276-5531 x III
manauer(a mtdesen.onz

Kathryn A Mahar
I reasurer
(207) 276-5531 xl IS
treasurer(a intdesertortt

We ha’ e no—one authorwed wi ih inquiry authority only.

Authorized by the present officers of the Corporation at the
September 17111, 2018 with a quorum present and voting as thllows:

NAME

Hoard of Selectmen Meeting held on

TULLE

John B Macaulev
Matthew J Elan
Wendy H Littleuield
James F Mooers
Martha T Dudman

Chainnan, Board of Selectmen
Vice-Chairman. Board of Selectmen
Secretary. Board of Selectmen
Selectman
Selectman

EN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Corporation this
seventeenth day of September, 2018.

1i1II_ I

Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street — P0 Box 248

Northeast Harbor ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-323
Web Address wnvmtdesen.ort

Town Clerk



Town Clerk

From: Durlin Lunt
Sent: Thursday. September 13 2018 1:35 PM
To: Town Clerk
Subject: Agenda item

From: Dan Whittier [mailto:DWhiftier(ü)memun.orq]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 1:08 PM
To: Durlin Lunt
Cc: Josh Jordan
Subject: Leader Score

Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
Town of Mount Desert

Mr. Lunt,

I am pleased to say that the Leader score for Mount Desert this year is 95 out of a possible 100.1 want to thank Safety
Committee Chair Josh Jordan for working with me during my review. After reviewing some of the questions were able to
raise the score several points from the initial form that was submitted to us. We hope to hear feedback about the way
we did the Leader process this year? and with that information we will try to refine the process for next year. Hopefully
this process will become easier and less time consuming for both the town staff and myself.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Daniel Whittier

Maine Municipal Association
60 Community Drive
Augusta, Maine 04330
Cell- 207-290-3941
Office- 207-626-5583 ext. 2247
FAX 207-624-0127
www.memun.org

1



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: B05 Agenda: 09/17/18

Description U Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:

Town Invoices AP1915 09/17/18 $ 5,002,638.87

$ 4M transfer to investment

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits

AP1913 09/06/18 $ 4,942.44
AP1914 09/12/18 $ 28,808.53

Town Payroll P81905 09/07/18 $ 109,098.48

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices 03 09/05/18 $ 25,669.64

(John DOES NOT need to abstain)

School Payroll 06 09/14/18 $ 75,508.24

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 5,246,666.20

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.x1sx091718



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

19
15

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

S
ep

te
m

b
er

17
,

20
18

$
4
,9

3
2
,9

5
6
.5

5
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

$
6
9
,6

8
2
.3

2
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
5
,0

0
2
,6

3
8
.8

7

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

ov
e

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
Ja

m
es

F
M

o
o

er
s

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3

0
9

6
8

0
th

ro
u
g
h

3
0

9
7

4
6

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
84

7
th

ro
u
g
h

85
8

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

M
at

th
ew

i
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2
6
0
1

8
4

8
0

9
/1

7
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
4
0

6
4

4
.9

7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

3

2
,1

9
1
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
3
4

r

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

S
ta

ti
o

n
3

la
n

d
s
c
a
p

in
g

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-5
3

SV

C
H

E
C

K

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
u
g
u
st

2
0

1
8

M
u
tu

a
l

A
id

O
T

-M
A

B
H

PD
T

O
M

D
PD

P
B

-M
A

B
H

PD
T

O
M

D
PD

P
A

T
R

O
L

M
A

N
-B

H
P

D
O

T
-O

S
D

B
H

PD
E

X
P

C
H

E
C

K

6
4

4
.

97

A
P

1
9
1
S

2
1
9
1
.0

0
2
0
1
8

8
4

9
0

9
/1

7
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3

8
1

0

8
5

0
0

9
/1

7
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
8

2
2

7
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
8
2
2
7
4

7
6

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C

3
3
8
1
0

0
8

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

p
o
rt

a
b
le

ra
d
io

E
Q

U
IP

-R
A

D
IO

S

A
P

l9
lS

2
9
.5

8
a
n
te

n
n
a
s

8
4
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
9
.5

8

0
8
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
5

P
h

1
x

w
a
lk

s
b

id
d

in
g

ts
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

0
8
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

sy
v

a
n

d
ra

in
a
g

e
c
c
a
i

ts
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

0
8
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

su
m

m
it

rd
d
e
s
ig

n
ts

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

0
8
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

F
ie

ld
S

u
p

p
li

e
s
/M

a
te

ri
a
ls

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

0
4

7
0

9
/1

7
/2

0
1

0
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2
6
3
5

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:4

9
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

G
S

O
S

ly
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

E
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

2
A

C
P

A
R

S
O

N
S

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

&
G

A
R

D
E

N
3
2
6
3
5

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
0
0
.0

0
la

n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
S

V
C

S
1

8
0

.0
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
2
2

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

3
2
6
0
1

2
0

9
7

TO
W

N
O

F
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

TO
W

N
O

F
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
4
1

3
1
4
0

3
1
4
1

0
0
/3

1
/2

0
1
0

A
d
m

in
A

s
s
is

ta
n
t

-
A

u
g
u
st

PD
A

D
M

IN
A

S
S

IS
T

(B
E

)

8
4

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
8
2
4
.9

7

4
,4

2
0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
1
5
0
0

2
9
9

2
4

0
.8

3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
1
4
4
0

2
9
9

8
4
5
.0

4
2
1
4
0
1
1
8

5
1
2
1
0

2
9
9

1
,6

6
3

.6
6

2
1
4
0
1
7
5

5
1
5
0
5

A
P

1
9
1
S

7
,1

7
7

.5
3

8
4

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
9

,3
6

8
.5

3

C
H

E
C

K

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
0

2
2

7
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
8
2
3
2
0

2
9

.5
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

7
4

0
1

1
1

6
C

IV
IL

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IN
C

2
0

1
8

2
2

7
5

3
4

2
.5

0
3
0
0
0
0
4
3

5
7
7
1
2

2
0
1
8
2
2
7
4

2
3
,4

9
0
.0

8
3
0
0
0
0
4
1

5
7
7
1
0

2
0
1
8
2
2
7
7

3
,6

0
3

.2
0

3
0

0
0

0
4

6
5
7
7
1
0

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
1
8
2
3
2
0

1
8

5
.4

2
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
7
4
0
0

6
3

2
.0

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
7
4
0
0

3
4

2
.5

0

A
P

1
9
1
S

2
3

,4
9

0
.0

8

A
P

1
9
1
S

3
,6

0
3

.2
0

8
1
7
.4

0

C
H

E
C

K
8
5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
8

,2
5

3
.2

6



-
-

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

1
l4

9
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
2

S
9

O
5

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

o
C

M
X

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
Ia

D
E

S
C

8
5

1
0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

1
2

C
H

IE
F

S
U

P
P

L
Y

/
LA

W
E

N
F

O
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

S
U

P
7
4
0
1
1

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9
1
S

5
2
.6

9
In

v
o

ic
e
:

7
4

0
1

1
h
a
ts

5
2

.6
9

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
nI

F
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
8

5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
2
.6

9

8
5

2
0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

2
4

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
4

4
4

9
0
8

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

2
0

,1
4

0
.9

8
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
V

8
4

4
4

9
n
ew

sn
o
w

tr
k

e
n
g

ts
1
9
,7

0
0
.0

0
4
0
5
0
1
0
0

2
4

5
0

0
PW

E
q
u

ip
R

e
sv

4
4

0
.9

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
4

1
2

7
0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

3
1
9
.8

7
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
V

8
4

1
2

7
B

U
S

#4
B

R
E

A
T

H
E

R
A

L
3

1
9

.8
7

1
9

9
0

1
0

0
5
9
2
0
0

9
1

0
4

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

4

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
4

6
3

3
0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

X
9
1
S

3
3
2
.5

8
In

v
o

ic
e
:

IV
8

4
6

3
3

T
R

fl
R

7
A

IR
V

A
L

V
E

A
L

3
3
2
.5

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
8
5
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
0
7
9

3
.4

3

8
5
3

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

L
E

T
1

7
7

8
JA

C
Q

U
E

L
IN

E
K

H
E

W
E

T
T

0
9

1
8

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
1
5

7
9

2
.5

9
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
9

1
2

A
u
g

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
C

o
n
s
u

lt
in

g
7

7
0

.0
0

1
7
7
0
1
0
0

5
4
9
7
0

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
2

2
.5

9
1
7
7
0
1
0
0

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

C
H

E
C

K
8

5
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
9

2
.8

9

8
5

4
0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
9
4
7

L
A

W
SO

N
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
9
3
0
6
0
6
0
9
6
8

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1

5
3
2

8
.0

1
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
3
0
6
0
6
0
9
6
8

N
U

T
S

,B
O

L
T

S
,B

R
E

A
K

E
R

S
A

N
D

W
IR

E
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

O
R

S
A

L
3

2
8

.0
1

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
8

5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2

8
.0

1

8
5
5

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

0
4

3
M

A
IN

S
T

R
E

E
T

V
A

R
IE

T
Y

0
8

1
8

W
W

0
8

/3
1

)2
0
1

8
A

P
1

9
1

5
7

9
8

.4
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
8

1
2

W
W

2
6

6
.3

G
A

L
S

.
W

W
-E

M
7

9
8

.4
7

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

M
A

IN
S

P
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
0
8
1
8

5&
G

0
6
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
1
S

2
4

3
.5

5
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
8
1
8

B
&

G
8

1
.2

G
A

L
S

.
B

&
G

-E
M

2
4

3
.5

5
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
0

8
1

8
H

W
Y

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

1
5

4
5

0
.9

4
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
8

1
2

H
W

Y
1
4
6
.3

G
A

L
S

.
H

W
Y

-E
M

4
5

0
.9

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L



%
m

un
is

-
.

erpsoI
ut

ia
a

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:4

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
3

G
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

8
5

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,4
9

2
.9

6

8
5

6
0

9
/1

7
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

4
1
7

M
A

IN
E

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
T

IR
E

IN
C

1
0
0
5
5
1
2
2
7

0
8
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

4
,4

5
6
.0

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

5
1

2
2

7
L

O
A

D
E

R
T

IR
E

S
A

L
4
,4

5
6
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
2
0

T
IR

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
8
5
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,4

5
6
.0

0

8
5

7
0

9
/1

7
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

1
8
5
6

T
E

R
R

Y
S

T
A

N
K

L
L

C
1
9
7

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

2
,0

9
0
.0

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
7

N
E

ll
S

lu
d

g
e

D
is

p
o

sa
l-

E
M

2
,0

9
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
1
0

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
8
5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,0

9
0
.0

0

8
5
8

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
1
6
0
9

T
Y

L
E

R
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

IN
C

0
4

5
-2

3
6

9
9

3
0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4
5
-2

3
6
9
9
3

g
e
n
e
ra

l
b

il
li

n
g

fo
rm

s
s
e
t

u
p

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
3
0

8
0
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

M
U

N
IS

L
IC

E
N

S
E

C
H

E
C

K
8
5
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

3
0

9
6

8
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

2
2

6
1

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
2

3
7

1
6

0
8
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
0
7
.0

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
2

3
7

1
6

7
9

.3
g
a
l

1
p

g
a
s

1
0

7
.0

6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
6
8
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
7
.0

6

3
0
9
6
8
1

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
1
4
0
2

C
O

L
IN

B
R

O
C

K
0
3
8
6
7

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
8

1
.2

5
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
3

8
6

7
O

p
en

a
n

d
R

e
p
a
ir

B
ra

c
y

C
o
v
e

P
S

D
o

o
r-

E
M

1
8

1
.2

5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
2
1
0

P
U

N
?

S
T

A
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
6
8
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
8

1
.2

5

3
0

9
6

0
2

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
16

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

1
0
6
5
7
2

0
9

/0
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
2
4
.5

8
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
6
5
7
2

U
n

if
o

rm
S

h
ir

ts
-

E
d
g
ec

o
m

b
1

2
4

.5
8

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
N

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
6
8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
4
.5

8

3
0

9
6

8
3

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
0

P
R

T
D

2
4

1
1

A
L

L
IE

D
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
L

L
C

1
3

4
3

0
8

/2
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

4
,5

5
9
.4

8
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
3
4
3

T
R

#
8

B
E

L
T

A
N

D
F

L
O

O
R

A
L

4
,5

5
9

4
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
6
8
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,5

5
9
.4

8



I

3
0
9
6
8
4

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

N
4

3
7

0
0

4
6

5
1

2
4
6
2

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
M

E
S

S
A

G
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

L
L

C
N

4
3
7
0
0
4
6
5
1

1
7

.0
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
2
6
0

0
9

/o
1

/2
0

1
8

W
W

TP
P

a
g

in
g

S
e
n

ie
c

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

A
P

1
9
1
S

fo
r

A
la

rm
S

y
st

e
m

-E
M

1
7

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
6

8
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
7
.

0
0

3
0

9
6

8
5

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
8

1
9

8
2

A
T

&
T

N
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
8

6
2

.1
6

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
1
3
0

0
8
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
c
e
ll

p
h
o
n
e

8
4
2
8
9

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-H
A

R
B

O
R

M
A

S
T

E
R

A
P

1
9

1
5

6
2
.1

6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
6

8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

62
.1

6

3
0

9
6

8
7

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
9

8
5

A
T

&
T

N
O

B
IL

IT
Y

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
8

0
8
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9
1
S

3
0

4
.1

9
C

ru
is

e
r

&
F

ir
e

T
ru

c
k

U
a
ta

M
o
d

em
s

0
8
/2

0
1
8

C
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

S
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
6

8
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
8

0
8
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
c
e
ll

a
n

d
d

a
ta

th
ro

u
g
h

5
5
1
3
0

8
7
9
4
9

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

3
0
4
.1

9

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
6
8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

PM
T

#8 M
-B

o
n
d

P
a
y

FB
U

n
re

s
U

n
d

e
s

G
O

B
-P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L

G
O

B
-I

N
T

E
R

E
S

T

1
0
4

.9
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
6
8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6

2
,0

3
0
.0

6

3
0

9
6

8
9

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

9
9

7
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5
8
7

S
u
n
d
a
y

R
iv

e
r

L
o

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
2
3
0

C
o

lo
n

e
l’

s
R

e
s
ta

1
5
8
7

S
u

n
d

a
y

R
iv

e
r

L
o
0
7
/2

4
/2

0
1

8
L

o
d
g
in

g
M

TC
M

A
M

e
e
ti

n
g

1
8

4
.5

7
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
2
7
0
0

TO
W

N
M

G
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

3
2
3
0

C
o
lo

n
e
l’

s
R

e
s
ta

o
8

/0
6

/2
0

1
8

E
x

p
e
n

se
B

O
S

M
e
e
ti

n
g

5
9

.1
9

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
2
7
0
0

TO
W

N
M

G
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

4
7
2
8

S
u

n
d

a
y

R
iv

e
r

L
o

0
8
/l

0
/2

0
l8

A
P

1
9
1

S
T

o
w

n
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

E
x

p
e
n

se
M

TC
M

A
M

e
e
ti

n
g

TO
W

N
M

G
I?

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

1
1

:4
9

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
4

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

E
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

W
A

N
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

I

3
0

9
6

8
6

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
8

1
9
3
7

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
8

5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

2
2

1
.2

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

8
2

.9
9

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

6
3

.6
6

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
4

1
.2

4
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

3
0

9
6

8
8

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1
8
6
4
3

2
0
1
9

1
5
8
1

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
B

A
N

K
&

T
R

U
S

T
C

O

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

—
1
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5
2
0
3
0
.0

6

0
8

2
8

1
8

A
P

1
9
1

S
1
0

4
.9

0

6
0

0
6

0
0

6
8
8
0
1
0
0

6
8
8
0
1
0
01

1
8

6
4

3
2

0
1

9

2
5
0
0
0

3
8
3
0
0

5
8
1
2
2

5
8
5
2
2

A
P

1
9
1

5

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

1
6

2
,0

3
0
.0

6

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
P

1
9

1
S

A
P

1
9
1

S

1
8

4
.
5
7

5
9

.1
9

2
1

.6
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
7
2
8

S
u
n
d
a
y

R
iv

e
r

L
o

2
1

.6
0

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2
7
0
0



0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:4

9
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
5

6
9
0
5
1

y
o

u
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
M

4E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
3
3
3

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1

3
3

3
M

S
F

T

3
2

.7
8

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

0
8

/0
5
/2

0
1
8

M
ic

ro
s
o
ft

A
z
u
re

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

A
P

1
9
1
5

3
2

.7
8

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

6
8
2
4

W
N

S
u

p
e
r
c
e
n

tr
l8

In
v

o
ic

e
,

2
5
8
2

W
a
te

rw
is

e
T

e
c
h

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
3

0
7

Id
e
n

to
g

o
-T

S
A

TW

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
5
6
3

T
a
n

T
u
rt

le

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

3
7
8
2

C
o
u
n
ty

o
f

H
a
n
c
o
o
s
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

H
C

R
D

R
e
c
o
rd

in
g

o
f

C
o
n
se

n
t

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t.

3
0

.1
2

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
5
0
0

L
E

G
A

L

6
8

2
4

W
M

S
u
p
e
rc

e
n
tr

l8
0
0
/0

6
/2

0
1

8
2
0
1
9
0
0
3
4

o
f
f
ic

e
s
u
p

p
li

e
s

1
0

1
.0

1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
5
8
2

W
a
te

rw
is

e
T

e
c
h

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
3
4

W
a
te

rl
e
s
s

U
ri

n
a
l

S
u

p
p

li
e
s

1
8

8
.7

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
2
0

C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
3

0
7

Id
e
n

to
g

o
-T

S
A

T
W

D
B

/1
5
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
3
4

T
w

ic
C

a
rd

fo
r

M
ar

k
P

u
g
li

s
i

1
2

5
.2

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
2
1

E
Q

U
IP

-M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
/F

L
O

A
T

S

6
7

6
4

M
a
in

e
M

u
n

ic
ip

a
lo

7
/2

7
/2

0
l8

2
0
1
8

M
M

A
C

o
n
v
e
n
ti

o
n

9
8

.0
0

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

7
5

6
3

T
a
n

T
u
rt

le
0
8
/0

7
/2

0
1
9

S
ta

f
f

T
ra

in
in

g
a
n
d

M
e
e
ti

n
g

7
0

.9
9

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
2
3
4

C
IR

C
L

E
K

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
7

2
3

4
C

IR
C

L
E

K
0
7
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
5

1
5
.2

5
4

g
a
l

C
r
u
is

e
r

F
u
e
l

-
C

h
ie

f
4

3
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
7
1
0

4
1

0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
7

FO
R

D
E

X
P

A
U

M

4
3
.0

0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
M

A
IN

E
M

IL
IT

A
R

Y
0
6
9
0

M
A

IN
E

M
IL

IT
A

R
Y

0
8
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

2
0

R
d

R
if

le
M

ag
s

2
7

.9
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
7
1
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
8
1
7

L
L

B
E

A
N

-D
IR

E
C

TC
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5
8
1
7

L
L

B
E

A
N

-D
IR

E
C

T
0
8
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

B
a
c
k

O
rd

e
re

d
L

L
B

e
a
n

s
h

ir
t

4
5

.8
5

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

A
P

1
9
1
5

-
L

it
tl

e
f
ie

ld
4
5
.8

5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
1
4

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0

6
1

4
M

S
F

T

7
6
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

0
8
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

O
U

T
L

O
O

K
3

6
5

E
M

A
IL

0
8
1
8

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

A
P

l9
lS

7
6

.0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
7
9

B
V

D
B

E
E

N
V

E
RC

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
W

A
L

-M
A

R
T

#
1
9
3
2

2
6
7
9

B
V

D
B

E
E

N
V

E
R

0
7

/2
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

T
a
x

p
a
y

e
r

R
e
s
e
a
rc

h
S

u
b

s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

4
4

.5
8

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

2
2
5
6

W
A

L
-M

A
R

T
#

1
9

3
2

0
7

/2
9

/2
0

1
8

A
P

l9
lS

N
O

T
E

B
O

O
K

&
R

E
P

O
R

T
C

O
V

E
R

S
-I

N
V

E
S

T
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
8
2

C
o
u
n
ty

o
f

H
a
n

c
o

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
7
6
4

M
a
in

e
M

u
n

ic
ip

a
l

3
0

.1
2

1
0
1
.0

1

1
8
0
.7

0

1
2

5
.2

5

9
8

.0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
9
0

A
P

l9
lS

A
P

1
9
1
S

A
P

1
9
1
S

A
P

1
9

1
5

A
P

1
9
1
S

7
0

.9
9

A
P

l9
lS

2
7
.9

0

4
4

.5
8

1
8
.9

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
2
5
6

1
8
.9

6
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0



2
4
1
3

SU
G

A
R

B
A

K
E

R
Y

0
7

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

C
E

L
E

B
R

A
T

IO
N

O
F

0
0

-L
IV

E
-

C
A

S
H

IE
R

IN
G

1
8

.9
0

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
5
1
1

C
O

L
O

N
E

L
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
2

5
1

1
C

O
L

O
N

E
L

S

1
5

.0
7

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3
9
0
0

0
8

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

M
A

J{
kR

-M
E

A
L

W
O

R
K

O
N

FY
18

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
M

IS
C

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

15
0
7

0
8

/0
2
/2

0
1
8

O
U

T
L

O
O

K
3
6
5

E
M

A
IL

-
0

8
1
8

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
2
1
0

T
H

E
H

O
M

E
D

E
P

O
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
4

3
6

W
A

L
-M

A
R

T
#

1
9

3
2C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

8
2

1
0

T
H

E
H

O
M

E
D

E
P

O
T

0
7
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9

0
0
1
2

A
P

1
9
1
S

D
o
o
r

S
h
a
d
e

1
2

.7
3

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
2
0
0

4
3

1
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

1
N

E

9
4

3
6

W
A

L—
M

A
R

T
fl

1
9
3
2

0
7

/2
0
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
1
3

A
P

1
9
1

S
D

is
h

C
lo

th
s

8
.7

8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5

3
0

W
14

S
U

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
E

RC
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
T

ir
e

p
u

m
p

1
2
.9

6
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
8
9

S
H

E
L

L
O

IL

In
v
o
ic

e
,

0
0

2
8

R
O

L
L

N
R

A
C

K
L

L
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
1
9
1

5
.1

1
T

A
C

T
IC

A
LC

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

0
2

8
9

S
H

E
L

L
O

IL

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
2
3

P
A

Y
P

A
L

tF
IR

E
D

E
P

A

1
0

.0
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
3
7
1
0

0
7
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1

9
0
0
1

5
A

P
1

9
1

5
3
6
1
1

g
a
l

F
u

e
l

fo
r

p
ic

k
u

p
u

p
T

7
in

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

0
0
2
B

R
O

L
L

N
R

A
C

K
L

L
C

0
7
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

2
0

1
9
0

0
3
5

A
P

1
9

1
S

B
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
fo

r
h
o
s
e

r
o
ll

e
r

2
4

4
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

5
1

9
1

5
.1

1
T

A
C

T
IC

A
L

0
8
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

2
0

1
9
0

0
2
9

A
P

1
9

1
S

U
n

if
o

rm
p
a
n
ts

5
5

5
.9

5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

0
2
2
3

P
A

Y
P

A
L

F
IR

E
D

E
P

A
O

8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
2
2

A
P

1
9

1
5

FD
S

e
rv

ic
e

P
in

s
3

9
.8

7
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

3
7
0
7

S
L

A
V

E
R

[1
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

O
S

/l
5

/2
0

l8
2
0

1
9
0

0
2
5

A
P

1
9

1
S

u
n

if
o

rm
2

5
9

.9
6

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
T

A
N

T
U

R
T

L
E

T
A

V
E

2
5

5
5

T
A

N
T

U
R

T
L

E
T

A
V

E
O

7
/2

7
/2

0
1

8
G

O
lI

V
E

O
N

M
U

N
IS

L
U

N
C

H
E

O
N

1
2
1
.5

6
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2
7
0
0

TO
W

N
M

O
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

A
P

l9
lS

1
2
1
.5

6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
8
5
1

7
8

5
1

S
E

A
R

S
P

O
R

T
S

H
O

R
E

O
7
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1

S
L

O
D

G
E

IN
G

A
N

N
U

A
L

T
A

X
SC

H
O

O
L

B
E

L
F

A
S

T
T

R
A

V
E

L

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
4

1
3

SU
G

A
R

B
A

K
E

R
Y

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

1
1

:4
9

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
6

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
0
1
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
6
7
2

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
2
6
7
2

M
S

F
T

1
8

0
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

1
8

.9
0

A
P

1
9

1
S

1
8

0
.0

0

1
2

.7
3

8
.
7

8

1
5

3
0

kI
M

S
U

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
E

R
0
7
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
1
4

A
P

1
9
1

5
1

2
.9

6

E
ll

s
w

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o

ic
e
:

3
7

0
7

B
L

A
U

E
R

t’
IM

JU
FA

C
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
5
5
5

1
0

.0
0

2
4
4

.0
0

5
5

5
.9

5

3
9

.8
7

2
5

9
.9

6

3
7

7
.2

0
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

S
E

A
R

S
P

O
R

T
S

H
O

R
E

3
7

7
.2

0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
6
1
0
0



-

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:4

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
7

S
9

O
S

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

;
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
q
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
{
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3
7
4
8

SE
N

G
T

H
A

I
R

E
S

T
0
8
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

2
4
7
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
4
8

S
E

N
G

T
H

A
I

R
E

S
T

M
E

A
L

A
N

N
U

A
L

T
A

X
SC

H
O

O
L

B
E

L
F

A
S

T
2

4
.7

3
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0

5
6

8
B

&
H

PH
O

T
O

0
8
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

4
9
.9

5
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
5
6
8

B
&

H
PH

O
T

O
iN

C
O

R
R

E
C

T
C

H
A

R
G

E
C

R
T

O
FO

L
L

O
W

4
9
.9

5
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
7
4
5
6

B
&

H
PH

O
T

O
0
8
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

-4
9

.9
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
4
5
6

B
&

H
PH

O
T

O
IN

C
O

R
R

E
C

T
C

H
A

N
G

E
S

-4
9
.9

5
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
6
8
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

5
0

.2
1

3
0

9
6

9
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
9
1
5

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
C

1
8
3
3
7
2
8

0
8

/2
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
5

4
2

3
.9

2
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
3
3
7
2
8

B
A

C
K

H
O

E
S

T
A

R
T

E
R

A
L

4
2

3
.9

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
C

1
8

3
3

8
1

1
0
8

/2
9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

-1
5

.0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
3
3
8
1
1

C
o
re

-
S

ta
r
te

-1
5

.0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

6
9

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
4

0
8

.9
2

3
0
9
6
9
1

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
2

5
0

8
K

E
IR

A
B

R
O

PH
Y

H
E

R
L

T
H

R
E

FU
N

D
O

V
E

R
PA

Y
M

E
N

T
0
9

/1
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
3
5
.7

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

R
E

FU
N

D
O

V
E

R
PA

Y
M

E
N

T
R

E
F

U
N

D
O

F
O

V
E

R
PA

Y
M

E
N

T
O

N
R

E
#
4
0
0
0
0
1
9
4

1
3

5
.7

6
1

0
0

2
0
0
1
0

A
c
c
o
u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
-R

e
E

u
n

d
s

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
6
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
3
5
.7

6

3
0

9
6

9
2

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
9

6
5

8
0
8
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
7

.9
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3
9
G

5
8

s
a
fe

ty
g
la

s
s
e
s

1
7

.9
8

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
2
2

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
9
3
5
9
0
6

0
8
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

9
.9

9
In

v
o
ic

e
:

8
3
5
9
0
6

to
o
ls

9
.9

9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

3
6

0
5

3
0
8
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

2
6

.9
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
3
6
0
5
3

n
a
p

2
6

.9
5

6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
4
5
0

M
O

O
R

IN
G

IN
S

P
E

C
T

S
V

C
S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

3
5

5
1

9
0
8

/0
7
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
2
5

A
P

l9
lS

.2
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
5
5
1
9

S
c
re

w
s

.2
2

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

3
5
8
2
5

0
8

/1
0
/2

0
1
0

2
0
1
9
0
0
2
7

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
1
.9

8
In

v
o

ic
e
:

8
3
5
8
2
5

S
h
ip

p
in

g



I

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
4

0
1

2
4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

40
1
2
4

4
.5

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3
2

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

8
2
0

1
9
0

0
3
0

A
P

1
9
1
5

D
o
o
r

R
e
m

o
te

B
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

2
S

B

4
-5

9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

B
3

7
0

6
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

o
B

3
7
0

66

8
.9

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3
2

0
8
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
2

0
1
9

0
0
3
7

A
P

1
9
1
S

P
e
s
ti

c
id

e
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

2
S

B

8
.9

9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

B
3

5
9

0
3

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

3
5
9
0
3

4
.5

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
1
1
0

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

s
ta

p
le

s
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
9
1
5

4
.5

9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
4

0
0

1
4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
0
8

/1
9
/2

0
1
8

S
p
ra

y
p

a
in

t
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

B
3
5
9
2
9

F
7

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
6
3
5
9
2
9

-4
.5

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
1
1
0

0
8
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

R
e
tu

rn
9
/1

6
”

S
ta

p
le

a
rr

o
w

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
9
1

5
b

x
m

v
6
3
5

9
0
3

-4
.5

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3

9
3

4
3

0
8

/
0
7

/2
0

1
8

W
a
sp

-H
o
rn

e
t

S
p
ra

y
-E

M
M

IS
C

-M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
3

5
5

9
4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
6
3
5
5
9
4

0
8
/0

8
/2

0
1

8
C

lo
ro

x
W

ip
e
s.

M
r.

C
le

a
n

-E
M

O
T

hE
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

A
P

1
9
1
S

4
4

.7
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

9
7

7
4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
9

7
7

4

8
.5

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
8
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

H
o
se

S
h
u
t

O
ff

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

A
P

1
9
1

S
8

.5
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

B
3

6
0

4
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

3
6

0
4

6

1
9

.9
7

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

0
8
/1

4
/2

0
1

8
N

a
il

s
a
n

d
C

a
b
le

T
ie

s-
E

M
M

IS
C

-M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

A
P

1
9
1

5
1
9

.9
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
3

6
2

2
3

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

M
e
a
su

ri
n

g
T

a
p

e
s-

E
M

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

9
8

9
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
9

8
9

5

6
5

.7
1

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

P
la

s
ti

c
C

o
n

ta
in

e
rs

a
n

d
W

a
te

r
P

lu
g
-E

M
M

IS
C

-M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

6
5

.7
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

B
3

6
3

0
4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

3
6
3
0
4

2
7

.9
8

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
5
2
0
0

0
8

/1
7
/2

0
1
8

T
ra

s
h

B
ag

s-
E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

Jk
P

l9
lS

2
7

.9
8

0
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
8

T
ra

s
h

B
a
g

s
a
n
d

B
le

a
c
h
-E

M

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1
3

1
1

:4
9

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
8

S
S

O
S

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
E

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

fl
IN

V
O

IC
E

11
W

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
1
.9

8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
8

/1
2
/2

0
1
8

C
4

0
0

1
4

4
9
9

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
9
3
4
3

7
.5

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

A
P

1
9
1
S

4
.9

9

4
4
.7

7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

A
P

1
9

1
5

7
.5

9

F
7

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

3
6
2
2
3

2
7

.9
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
7
3
0

A
P

1
9
1
5

2
7
.9

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
3
6
5
6
1

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

3
6
5
6
1

A
P

1
9
1

S
2

0
.9

7



0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:4

9
G

9
O

S
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
0

1
K

D
A

T
E

1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

W
IN

E

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
1 apcshds

b

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

2
0

.9
7

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
3
6
5
6
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
3
6
6
2
9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

3
6

6
2

9

2
8

5
.7

1
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

08
/2

1
/2

0
1
8

B
le

a
c
h
-

EM
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

0
8
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

M
r

C
le

a
n
,

T
ra

s
h

B
a
g

s,
D

ro
p

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
3
6
9
4
7

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

C
4

0
3

9
3

9
.9

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
3
0

8
3
6
9
4
7

1
3

.9
9

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
8

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

3
5

Y
a
rd

S
il

v
e
r

T
ap

e-
E

M
M

IS
C

-M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

0
8

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

T
ra

s
h

B
ag

s-
E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

A
P

1
9
1
S

9
.9

9

A
P

l9
l5

1
3

.9
9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

6
9

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
6

3
4

.
92

1
5
2
8

C
L

E
A

N
-0

-
R

A
M

A
3
4
3
6
2
5

1
7

8
.5

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

0
8

/2
3
/2

0
1
8

fl
o
o
r

w
ax

b
j

S
T

O
R

4
W

A
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
9
1
5

1
7
8
.5

9

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
6
9
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
7
8
.5

9

3
0
9
6
9
4

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

1
5

2
1
1
7

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

1
4
1
5
2

3
.9

9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
8

/0
2
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
4
0

A
P

1
9
1
5

1
g
a
l

b
o
a
t

fu
e
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

3
.9

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

1
7

3
C

L
IF

T
O

N
D

O
C

K
S

L
L

C
1
4
1
7
3

1
8
6
.7

3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
8

/0
3
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
4
0

A
P

1
9
1
S

4
6
.8

g
a

1
b
o
a
t

fu
e
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
8
6
.7

3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

2
1

4
C

L
IF

T
O

N
D

O
C

K
S

L
L

C
1
4
2
1
4

2
9

.3
3

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
8

/0
5
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
4
0

A
P

1
9
1
S

8
.3

g
a
l

d
y
e
d

d
ie

s
e
l

b
o
a
t

fu
e
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

2
9

.3
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
2
8
5

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

1
4
2
8
5

1
1

.3
7

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
8

/0
8
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
4
0

A
P

1
9
1
S

2
.8

g
a
l

b
o

a
t

fu
e
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
1

.3
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

3
9

6
C

L
IF

T
O

N
D

O
C

K
S

L
L

C
1
4
3
9
6

8
.9

3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
8

/1
2
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
4
0

A
P

1
9
1
S

2
.2

g
a
l

b
o

a
t

fu
e
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

8
.

93

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

1
4
4
2
5

0
8

/1
3
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
4
0

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
0

.5
g
a
l

D
y

ed
D

ie
s

b
o

a
t

fu
e
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

3
7
.1

0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
4
0
3
9
3

8
3
6
5
6
6

1
5

.9
8

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

N
E

T

3
0
9
6
9
3

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4
3
6
2
5

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
5
.9

8

A
P

1
9
1
S

2
8
5
.7

1
In

s-
E

M

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
4
2
5

3
7

.1
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0



4.
m

qn
is

ii
y

té
r

er
p

so
Iu

tI
,

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

1
1

:4
9

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
0

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
E

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
fl

V
r:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

rn
id

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
0
1
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

N
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
M

4T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

1
4
5
4
5

0
9
/1

9
/2

0
1

8
2
0
1
9

0
0
4

0
A

P
l9

lS
2

4
.7

4
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
4

5
4

5
7

g
a
l

D
y
ed

D
ie

s
b

o
a
t

fu
e
l

2
4

.7
4

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

1
4
7
4
1

0
8
/2

7
/2

0
1

8
2
0
1
9

0
0
4

0
A

P
1

9
1
5

2
2

.5
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
4

7
4

1
6

.2
g
a
l

D
y
ed

D
ie

s
b
o
a
t

fu
e
l

2
2

.5
8

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
0

9
6

9
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2

4
.7

7

3
0
9
6
9
5

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
2
7

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

T
IR

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
IN

C
1

2
4

0
6

3
0
9
/0

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
1
S

1
,0

4
4
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
4
0
6
3

T
IR

E
S

A
N

D
W

H
E

E
L

S
M

O
U

N
T

E
D

A
N

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

D
A

L
1

,0
4

4
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3
7
2
0

T
IR

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
6
9

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,0
4
4

.0
0

3
0
9
6
9
6

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
1
6
3

C
O

R
E

L
O

G
IC

T
A

X
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

L
L

C
R

E
F

U
N

D
O

V
E

R
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

-2
0

9
/1

7
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
L

S
5
,7

9
5
.4

5
In

v
o

ic
e
:

R
E

FU
N

D
O

V
E

R
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

-2
R

E
FU

N
D

O
F

O
V

E
R

PA
Y

M
E

N
T

O
N

R
E

ft
4
0
0
0
2
4
8
2

&
1
2

4
5

1
,7

4
0
.3

2
1
0
0

2
0
0
1
0

A
c
c
o
u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
-R

e
fu

n
d
s

4
,0

5
5
.1

3
1
0
0

2
0
0
1
0

A
c
c
o
u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
-R

e
fu

n
d
s

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
6
9
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
7
9

5
.4

5

3
0

9
5

9
7

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

8
1
9

D
A

R
L

IN
G

S
2
3
5
9
2
9

0
8

/2
9
/2

0
1
9

A
P

1
9

1
5

1
2

4
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
3
5
9
2
9

T
O

N
N

E
R

U
-J

O
IN

T
A

L
1

2
4

.0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

D
A

R
L

IN
G

S
2
3
5
8
4
7

0
8
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

l9
lS

5
2
8
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
3

5
8

4
7

T
O

N
N

E
R

F
R

O
N

T
W

H
E

E
L

B
E

A
R

IN
G

A
L

5
2

8
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

D
A

R
L

IN
G

S
7
8
2
6
1
6

0
7

/3
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1

S
3

8
8
.8

2
In

v
o
ic

e
:

7
8
2
6
1
6

T
r
a
il

e
r

H
it

c
h

-
C

h
ie

f’
s

C
ru

is
e
r

3
8

8
.8

2
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
1

0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-l

7
FO

R
D

E
X

P
A

D
M

D
A

R
L

IN
G

S
7

8
3

6
1

3
0
8

/1
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
5

1
1

.5
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
8

3
6

1
3

R
iv

e
t

-
C

h
ie

f’
s

C
ru

is
e
r

1
1

.5
2

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
5
1
0
0

4
1

0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-1

7
FO

R
D

E
X

P
A

D
M

D
A

R
L

IN
G

S
7
8
3
6
6
9

0
8
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
5

2
3
6
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

7
8

3
6

6
9

T
r
a
il

e
r

H
it

c
h

-
C

h
ie

f’
s

C
ru

is
e
r

2
3

6
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
1

0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-1

7
FO

R
D

E
X

P
A

D
M

D
A

R
L

IN
G

S
7
8
2
6
1
6
C

M
0
8
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
S

-1
4
7

.2
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
8
2
6
1
6
C

M
c
r
e
d
it

o
n

C
o

re
-1

4
7
.2

2
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
1

0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-1

7
FO

R
D

E
X

P
A

D
M



3
0
9
6
9
9

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
1
8

3
0

9
7

0
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4

-1
8

0
8

0
1

3
0

9
7

0
1

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
0

—
9

0
8
2
8
1
8

E
M

E
H

A
M

A
IN

E

3
8
4
0
4

0
8
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

le
d
g
e

b
j

3
0

6
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

1
4
—

1
8
0
8
0
1

1
,4

0
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
1
0

1
9
5
.1

3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

.1
8

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1
8

P
u

b
li

c
N

o
ti

c
e

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

0
9

/0
4
/2

0
1
8

S
lu

d
g

e
D

is
p
o
sa

l-
E

M
S

L
U

D
G

E
D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
6
9
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

6
9

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

3
0

6
.0

0

6
6
0
.0

0

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
0

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
0

—
9

0
8

2
8

1
8

0
8

/2
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

6
2
5

k
w

h
S

ta
ti

o
n

#
2

m
o

n
th

ly
e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
b
il

l
1

1
7

.3
5

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
0
1
0

4
3

2
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

-5
2

51
1

1
,

4
0

0
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
6

—
1

0
8
2
6
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
2

—
2

0
8
3
0
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
2

—
3

0
9
0
4
1
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-7

0
9
0
4
1
8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
3

6
—

1
0

8
2

6
1

8
0
8

/2
6
/2

0
1
8

32
K

W
H

b
a
r
tl

e
tt

p
o
w

e
r

2
0

.7
5

6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
2

—
2

0
8
3
0
1
8

0
8

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

1
9

2
1

k
w

h
s
e
a
l

h
a
rb

o
r

p
o
w

e
r

4
6
8
1

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
2

—
3

0
9
0
4
1
8

0
9

/0
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
5

2
3
8
8
0

K
W

H
SH

W
W

TP
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
2

8
5

0
.9

8
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
9

—
7

0
9
0
4
1
8

0
9

/0
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

3
0
4
0

K
W

H
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
8
5
7
.0

2
1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

3
0

9
6

9
8

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
4
0
4

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:4

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
i
i

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
6
9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,1

4
1

.1
2

I

0
8
1
8

2
5
0

D
O

U
G

G
O

T
T

&
S

O
N

S
IN

C

2
5

0
4

E
A

A
C

Q
U

IS
T

IO
N

IN
C

1
6
8
8

C
IT

Y
O

F
E

L
L

SW
O

R
T

H

1
0
4
2

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
0
8
2
2
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

3
0

6
.0

0

8
0

.0
0

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
1
2
0
.0

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

4
6

0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
6
2
0
5

5
6
2
0
5

5
6
2
0
5

A
P

1
9
1
5

6
6

0
.0

0

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
8

—
6

0
8
2
2
1
0

0
8

/2
2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
0
0
0

k
w

h
S

ta
ti

o
n

#3
m

o
n

th
ly

e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
5
5
0
1
0

4
3

3
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

-5
3

S
V

5
5
0
1
0

4
3

3
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

-5
3

S
V

b
il

l

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

1
9

5
3

1

1
1

7
.3

5

A
P

1
9
1
S

2
0
.7

5

A
P

1
9

1
5

4
6
.8

1

2
,

8
5
8

.
98

8
5
7
.0

2

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
3

5
—

9
0
9
0
4
1
8

0
9

/0
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

4
2
.9

9



C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
7
0
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,1

3
9
.2

1

1
7

9
6

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S

0
9

0
3

1
8

0
8
2
7
1
8

4
7

.6
6

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
2
0

0
8

2
7

1
8

0
9
/0

3
/2

0
1

8
T

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
S

o
m

e
s
v
il

le
W

N
T

P
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

0
8
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

E
-9

1
1

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

A
P

1
9
1
5

4
7

.6
6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
7

0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
0

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
8
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

S
e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

W
W

TP
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

4
7

.6
6

4
7

.6
6

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
0

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
8
9

.9
3

3
0
9
7
0
5

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
8

2
7

1
8

1
7

9
7

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

0
8
2
7
1
8

3
0

0
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
2
0

0
8
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
S

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

C
h
a
rg

e
A

d
m

in
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

7
0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

0
.0

0

0
9

0
3

1
8

7
4

.5
8

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

M
E

E
L

S
4

3
3
9
7

2
3

.6
4

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

0
9
/0

3
/2

0
1

8
T

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
O

C
P

um
p

S
ta

ti
o

n
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
7
0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

G
L

A
S

S
C

L
E

A
N

E
R

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

7
4
.5

8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
4
3
3
9
O

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

S
4
3
3
9
O

6
5

1
.4

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
8

/0
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1

S
S

H
O

P
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

O
IL

PA
D

S
C

L
E

A
N

E
R

P
A

IN
T

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

6
5

1
.4

6

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

0
7
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

S
H

O
P

O
IL

A
B

S
O

R
B

A
N

T
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

1
1
:4

9
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
2

G
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g

-B
H

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
5

-9
0

9
0

4
1

8
1
6
6

K
W

H
SH

H
il

l
P

S
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
4
2
.9

9
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
0
1
0

3
0

9
7

0
2

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
9

0
3

1
8

3
0
9
7
0
3

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
8

2
7

1
8

3
0
9
7
0
4

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
8
2
7
1
8

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
7
9
2

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S

1
7
9
4

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S

4
7

.6
6

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
2
0

8
9
.9

3
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

A
P

1
9
1
5

4
7
.6

6

A
P

1
9
1

5
8
9
.9

3

3
0

9
7

0
6

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
9
0
3
1
8

3
0
9
7
0
7

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
4

3
3

9
7

1
8
0
1

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S

1
3
9
8

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

3
0
0

.0
0

A
P

1
9
1
S

7
4
.5

8

M
E

E
L

S
4

3
3

3
6

A
P

1
9

1
S

2
3

.6
4

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
5
.3

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

M
E

E
L

S
4

3
3

3
6

1
5

.3
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0



T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

-

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

M
E

E
L

S
4

34
6
7

1
5

5
.9

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
8
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

O
IL

PA
D

S
A

L
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
5

5
.9

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
4
3
S

3
3

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

S
4
3
S

3
3

1
1

.7
5

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

S
H

O
P

IN
C

R
E

D
IB

L
E

P
IN

K
C

L
E

A
N

E
R

A
L

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
1

.7
5

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
7
0
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
5
8
.0

5

3
0

9
7

0
8

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
1
7
1
8

2
2
6
6

F
IR

S
T

A
D

V
IS

O
R

S

4
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1
0
0

0
9
1
7
1
8

1
0
1
3
7

0
9

/1
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

tr
a
s
n

f
e
r

to
m

m
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

a
c
c
o

u
n

t
M

M
-F

A
-

0
7

0
8

4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
0

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
0

9
7

0
9

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
8

2
8

2
0

1
8

2
4
3
8

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
8
2
8
2
0
1
8

6
0

8
.9

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

0
8
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

M
o
n
th

ly
c
e
ll

p
h
o
n
e
s

fo
r

C
h
ie

f
&

tr
u
c
k
s

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

6
0
8
.9

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
7
0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
0
8

.9
0

3
0

9
7

1
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
2
4
4
3

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
2
8
2
0
1
8

3
0
9
7
1
1

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
1
8

0
8
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

PD
C

e
ll

P
h
o
n
e
s

0
8
/2

0
1
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-A
D

M
IN

A
S

S
IS

T
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-P

O
L

IC
E

C
H

IE
F

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
L

T
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-P

O
L

IC
E

S
G

T
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
-B

A
R

H
E

R
PD

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
7
1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

7
1

7
.2

9
@

2
.6

7
G

A
-

F
U

E
L

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-l
B

C
H

E
V

C
O

L
O

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-l
6

FO
R

D
E

X
P

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-l
7

FO
R

D
E

X
P

A
D

M
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
-1

7
FO

R
D

E
X

P
PD

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-l
U

D
o
d
g
e

R
am

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-l
B

C
H

E
V

C
O

L
O

1
8
5
.6

8

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:4

9
G

E
O

S
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

5
4
3
4
6
7

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

P
13

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

0
8
2
8
2
0
1
8

2
2
2

R
H

F
O

S
T

E
R

IN
C

0
8
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
8
5
.6

8

4
6
.4

2
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

8
1
9
1
1

1
8

.5
7

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

8
4
0
8
8

4
6
.4

2
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

8
4
6
4
8

4
6
.4

2
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
1
3
0

8
6
7
4
8

2
7

.8
5

2
1
4
0
1
1
5

5
5
1
3
0

8
4
0
8
8

1
6

.2
2

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
5
3
7
1
0

2
7
0
2

6
9

8
.0

5
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
7
1
0

4
1

0
7

1
0

7
.1

1
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
7
1
0

4
1

0
9

5
5

0
.2

4
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
7
1
0

4
1

0
8

3
4

8
.4

1
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
7
1
0

4
1

1
0

8
3
.3

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

9
5

.2
6

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

1
6

.2
2

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
3
7
1
0

2
7
0
2

1
,9

1
4

.8
5

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
7
1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,9

1
4

.8
5



0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

1
1

:4
9

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
4

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
U

N
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0
9
7
1
2

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
5
0
6

C
L

A
R

K
E

F
O

U
N

T
A

IN
In

v
o

ic
e
:

R
E

F
U

N
D

O
V

E
R

PA
Y

M
E

N
T

1
,1

9
5
.7

5
1
0
0

R
E

F
U

N
O

O
V

E
R

PA
Y

M
E

N
T

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
1
S

R
E

FU
N

D
O

F
O

V
E

R
PA

Y
M

E
N

T
O

N
R

E
ft

4
0
0
0
4
5
5
1

2
0
0
1
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
-R

e
fu

n
d
s

1
,1

9
5

.7
5

3
0
9
7
1
3

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7

4
6

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
6

-8
0

0
6

6
3

ic
e

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

7
1
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,1

9
5
.7

5

3
5

.0
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
3
0

6
7

1
C

O
N

C
E

S
S

IO
N

S
U

P
P

-I
c
e

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
5
-8

0
7
0
4
2

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

75
—

8
0
7
0
4
2

9
0

.0
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
3
0

6
7

1
ic

e
0

9
/0

4
/2

0
1

8

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

A
P

1
9
1
S

9
0

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
6
—

8
0
0
7
6
4

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

0
6

-8
0
0
7
6
4

5
7

.0
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
3
0

6
7

1
ic

e
0
9
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

A
P

1
9

1
S

5
7

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
7
1

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
8

2
.0

0

3
0
9
7
1
4

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
6

0
6

L
A

R
R

Y
G

O
L

D
FA

R
B

In
v

o
ic

e
:

M
D

IP
o

rt
a
P

o
tt

ie
O

9
O

7
l8

3
0

9
7

1
5

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

M
E

1
2

B
O

-0
6

0
8
1
8

M
D

IP
o
rt

a
P

o
tt

ie
O

9
O

7
lS

O
9
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

S
e
p
ti

c
T

a
n

k
(s

)
P

u
m

p
in

g
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
w

.e
n

t.
6

0
0

.0
0

1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
4
6
2
0

R
W

W
SP

S
e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

0
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

lo
a
d

e
r/

b
a
c
k

h
o
e

le
a
s
e

ts
L

E
A

S
E

-
B

A
C

K
H

O
E

PW
E

q
u
ip

R
e
sv C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
7
1
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
8

/2
0
/2

0
1
8

T
R

#
1

0
W

IN
G

P
U

L
L

E
Y

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
7
,4

6
7

.0
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
3
2
4
8
1
8

H
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D
6

3
2

4
8

1
8

1
0

5
.9

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
8
/3

0
/2

0
1

8
T

R
#

1
0

S
H

E
A

V
E

H
E

A
D

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9
1
5

1
0
5

.9
9

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

7
1
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
3

6
.4

5

3
0

9
7

1
7

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
9

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
9

1
7

1
8

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1

5
L

IE
N

D
IS

C
F

{A
R

G
E

S
-R

E
2
6
4
6

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

0
6
-

8
0
0
6
6
3

08
/3

1
/2

0
18

A
P

1
9

1
S

3
5
.

0
0

3
0

9
7

1
6

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

6
3
0
7
3
7
9

2
4

9
G

O
R

H
A

N
S

A
V

IN
G

S
&

L
E

A
S

IN
G

G
R

P
L

L
C

N
E

1
2
5
0
-0

6
0

8
1

8

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
3
1
2

9
,4

6
7

.0
1

4
0
5
0
1
0
0

2
4
5
0
0

2
0

7
H

P
F

A
IR

F
IE

L
D

6
3

0
7

3
7

9

2
3

0
.4

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

6
0
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
7
1

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
6

0
0

.0
0

1
7
,

4
6
7

.0
1

2
7
2

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
G

IS
T

R
Y

O
F

D
E

E
D

S
0
9
1
7
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
5

2
3

0
.4

6

1
9
.0

0

1
9

.0
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5
4
7
0
0



-
—

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
7
1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
9
.0

0

3
0

9
7

1
8

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
1
5
0
7

M
A

R
G

A
R

E
T

P
H

A
N

SO
N

In
v
o
ic

e
:

R
E

FU
N

D
O

V
E

R
PA

Y
M

E
N

T
1
0
,6

1
9
.1

2
1

0
0

R
E

FU
N

D
O

V
E

R
PA

Y
M

E
N

T
0
9

/1
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

R
E

F
U

N
D

O
F

O
V

E
R

P
A

Y
N

E
N

T
O

N
R

E
ff

4
0
0
0
2
2
8
0

2
0
0
1
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
-R

e
fu

n
d

s

1
0

,
6
1
9
.1

2

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
1

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
0
,6

1
9
.1

2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
6

5
6

0

1
0
6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

3
0
0
1
4
6
5
6
1

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
3
2
1
3

3
0
0
1
4
6
5
6
0

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
3
2
1
3

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
N

E
H

C
a
u

st
ic

-E
M

PH
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1
8

SH
C

a
u

st
ic

-E
M

PH
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
1

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
,6

8
0
.0

0

3
0

9
7

2
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
1
1
1
8

2
5

0
5

M
A

R
G

A
R

E
T

H
O

U
G

H
T

O
N

0
9
1
1
1
8

5
6

.0
3

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

0
9

/1
1
/2

0
1
8

R
e
im

b
u
rs

m
e
n
t

fo
r

fo
o

d
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
9
1
S

&
c
o
ff

e
e

5
6
.0

3

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
2

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
5
6
.0

3

3
0
9
7
2
2

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
2
0
8
6
4

2
3
1
6

JA
M

E
S

P
SE

W
A

L
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

8
5
0
6
4
D

-4
08

/3
1
/2

0
18

B
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d

C
o
n
s
u
lt

a
n
t

F
e
e

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
7
2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
8
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

h
m

a
1

2
.5

b
j

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
2

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

R
E

FU
N

D
O

V
E

R
PA

Y
M

E
N

T
0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
9
1
S

R
E

FU
N

D
O

F
O

V
E

R
PA

Y
M

E
N

T
O

N
R

E
1

1
4

0
0

0
4

1
2

0
A

c
c
o

u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
-R

e
fu

n
d

s

2
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
,0

6
5

.3
4

1
,6

2
9

.0
0

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:4

9
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
5

G
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0
9
7
1
9

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
6

5
6

1

3
0

9
7

2
1

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
5
0
6
4
D

-4

A
P

1
9

1
5

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
0
0
3
7

5
7
7
3
2

6
9
9

T
H

E
L

A
N

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
9
2
0
8
6
4

1
,0

6
5

.3
4

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

1
6
0
5

M
A

C
H

IA
S

S
A

V
IN

G
S

B
A

N
K

3
0
9
7
2
3

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

R
E

F
U

N
D

O
V

E
R

PA
Y

M
E

N
T

A
P

1
9
1
S

2
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
,6

2
9

.8
8

1
0
0

2
0
0
1
0

1
,0

6
5

.3
4

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
2

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,6
2

9
.8

8



m
up

is
’

T
hb

.
—

èr
p

so
lu

tio
n

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

1
1

:4
9

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
6

G
S

O
S

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0
9
7
2
4

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
4

2
1

M
A

IN
E

F
IR

E
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

4
1
8
7
9

0
9
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1

5
8
0

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
1

8
7

9
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
s
p
r
in

k
le

r
in

s
p
e
c
ti

o
n

8
0

_
G

o
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

3
SV

M
A

IN
E

F
IR

E
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

4
1
8
7
8

0
9
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
5

8
0

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
1

8
7

8
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
s
p
r
in

k
le

r
in

s
p
e
c
ti

o
n

8
0

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3
1

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
1

N
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

7
2
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6

0
.0

0

3
0

9
7

2
5

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
2
3
6

M
A

IN
E

O
X

Y
/

S
P

E
C

A
IR

3
1
7
3
7
9
1
9

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1

5
2
4
.6

9
In

v
o

ic
e
:

3
1
7
3
7
9
1
9

L
IN

E
R

FO
R

W
E

L
D

E
R

A
L

2
4
.6

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
2

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

4
.6

9

3
0

9
7

2
6

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
4

1
6

M
A

IN
E

C
H

IE
F

S
O

F
P

O
L

IC
E

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

6
4
6
5

0
9
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
6
1

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
4
6
5

F
a
ll

2
0
1
8

M
e
e
ti

n
g

7
5

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

8
6

.0
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
4
1
4
0

M
E

A
L

A
L

L
O

W
A

N
C

E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
2

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
6
1

.0
0

3
0

9
7

2
7

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
4

2
5

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

1
0

0
0

2
2

8
1

5
1

0
8
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

9
0

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
2
2
8
1
5
1

M
a
ri

ju
a
n

a
L

e
g
is

la
ti

o
n

U
p

d
a
te

4
5

.0
0

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

4
5

.0
0

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
2

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
9

0
.0

0

3
0

9
7

2
8

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
9

8
6

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
B

O
N

D
B

A
N

K
2

0
1

3
F

R
1

0
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
—

1
1

0
8

/0
6

/2
0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1

5
6

,3
2
2

.5
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
3

F
R

1
0

/0
1

/2
0

1
8

-1
1

A
D

M
IN

F
E

E
S

&
IN

T
2

1
0

.7
5

1
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8
6
0
5

G
O

B
F

ee
s-

M
M

B
B

S
e
w

e
r

N
H

2
0
1
4

9
0
.3

2
1
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8
6
0
5

G
O

B
F

ee
s-

M
tI

B
B

S
e
w

e
r

N
H

2
0
1
4

6
,0

2
1
.4

5
1
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8
5
0
5

In
t-

M
M

B
B

S
e
w

e
r

N
H

2
0
1
4

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

7
2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
,3

2
2

.5
2

3
0
9
7
2
9

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

9
8
6

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
B

O
N

D
B

A
N

K
2

0
1

6
F

R
2

1
0

/0
1

/2
0

1
8

-3
0

8
/0

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

1
S

7
,9

7
6

.7
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
6

F
R

2
1

0
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
-3

A
D

M
IN

F
E

E
S

,
IN

T
&

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L
6

,8
8

1
.0

0
7

0
0

2
2
0
1
6

B
o

n
d

-2
0
1

6
CW

S
R

F
B

C
2

—
6
,8

8
1
.0

0
7

0
0

3
7
3
0
0

FB
D

e
b
t

S
e
rv

ic
e

2
6

5
.8

9
1
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8
6
0
6

G
O

B
F

ee
s-

M
M

B
B

B
ra

c
y

C
v

2
0
1
6

-1
1

1
3

.9
5

1
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8
6
0
6

G
O

B
F

ee
s-

M
M

B
B

B
ra

c
y

C
v

2
0
1
6

-1
7
1
5
.9

4
1
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8
5
0
6

In
t-

M
M

B
B

B
ra

c
y

C
o

v
e

P
S

2
0

1
6
-1

6
,8

8
1
.0

0
1
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8
1
0
6

P
ri

n
-M

M
B

B
B

ra
c
y

C
o

v
e

2
0
1
6
-1



-

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:4

9
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
7

G
S

O
S

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

0
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

I’
IE

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
7
2
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
,9

7
6
.7

8

3
0

9
7

3
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

9
8

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
6
F

R
1

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
1
8
-3

0
1
/2

0
1
8
-3

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9
1
5

A
D

M
IN

F
E

E
S

,
IN

T
&

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L
B

o
n

d
-2

0
1
6

CW
S

R
F

B
C

1
F

B
D

e
b
t

S
e
rv

ic
e

G
O

B
F

ee
s-

M
M

B
B

B
ra

c
y

C
v

2
0

1
6

-2
G

O
B

F
ee

s-
M

M
B

B
B

ra
c
y

C
v

2
0

1
6

-2
P

ri
n
-M

M
B

B
B

ra
c
y

C
o

v
e

2
0
1
6
-2

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
3

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
5

8
,4

9
1

.5
3

3
0

9
7

3
2

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

9
8

6
M

A
IN

E
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

B
O

N
D

B
A

N
K

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
0
8
F

R
1
0
/0

1
/2

0
1
8
-2

1
3

5
3

,3
3

3
.3

3
—

3
5
3
,3

3
3
.3

3
1
2
,7

8
5
.9

0
5
,4

7
9
.6

7
1
1
,9

7
7
.9

8
3
5
3
,3

3
3
.3

3

/0
1
/1

8
-2

9
0
8

/0
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

A
D

M
IN

F
E

E
S

,
IN

T
&

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L
B

o
n
d
-2

0
0
4

W
W

S
R

F
SH

F
B

D
e
b
t

S
e
rv

ic
e

G
O

B
F

ee
s-

M
M

B
B

S
e
w

e
r

5
8

2
0
0
3

G
O

B
F

ee
s-

M
M

B
8

S
e
w

e
r

SH
2
0
0
3

In
t-

M
M

B
B

S
e
w

e
r

SH
2
0
0
3

P
ri

n
-M

M
B

B
S

e
w

e
r

SH
2
0
0
3

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
3

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

2
0
0
B

F
R

1
0

/0
1

/2
0

1
8

-2
1

0
8
/0

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9
1
5

A
D

M
IN

F
E

E
S

,
IN

T
&

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L
2
2
0
0
8

B
o

n
d

-2
0
0
8

W
W

S
R

F
SV

3
7
3
0
0

F
8

D
e
b

t
S

e
rv

ic
e

5
8
6
0
4

G
O

B
F

ee
s-

M
M

B
B

S
e
w

e
r

SV
2
0
0
8

5
8
6
0
4

G
O

B
F

ee
s-

M
M

E
B

S
e
w

e
r

SV
2
0
0
8

5
8
5
0
4

In
t-

M
M

B
B

S
e
w

e
r

SV
2
0
0
8

5
8
1
0
4

P
ri

n
-M

M
B

B
S

e
w

e
r

SV
2
0
0
8

2
3

8
,2

9
9

.4
3

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
7
3
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
8

3
,5

7
6

.8
8

3
0

9
7

3
3

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
9

2
9

0
8
1
8

5
0

2
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

4
9

2
9

0
8
1
8

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1

8
O

ff
ic

e
W

a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
9
1
5

4
3
.7

5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
4
9
8

0
8
1
8

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
s
p
ri

n
g

w
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
5
6
7

0
8
1
8

2
6
5
6
7

0
8
1
8

1
1
0
.2

5
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

S
p
ri

n
g

w
a
te

r
d
e
li

v
e
ry

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
1
0
.2

5
4
9
1
1
9
1

&
4
9
2
3
3
8

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
B

O
N

D
B

A
N

K
2
0
1
6
F

R
1

1
0

/

5
0
,4

5
6
.0

0
7

0
0

2
2

0
1

7
-5

0
,4

5
6
.0

0
7

0
0

3
7
3
0
0

1
,9

4
9
.7

2
1
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8
6
0
7

8
3

5
.5

9
1
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8
6
0
7

5
5

,7
0

6
.2

2
1
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8
1
0
7

3
0
9
7
3
1

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
9

8
6

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
0
3
F

F
R

S
1
0
/0

1
/1

8
—

2
9

5
8
,4

9
1
.5

3

B
O

N
D

B
A

N
K

2
0
0
3
F

F
R

S
1
0

2
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
—

2
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
,

6
0

4
.

82
3

,4
5

3
.6

1
1
0
,2

4
1
.0

0
2
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

2
2
0
0
4

3
7
3
0
0

5
8
6
0
2

5
8
6
0
2

5
8
5
0
2

5
8
1
0
2

7
0

0
7

0
0

1
8
8
0
1
0
0

1
8
8
0
1
0
0

1
8
0
0
1
0
0

1
8
8
0
1
0
0

7
0

0
7

0
0

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

2
3

8
,2

9
9

.4
3

3
8
3
,5

7
6
.8

8

4
3

.7
5

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R

9
4

9
8

0
8
1
8

9
2

.4
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9
1
S

9
2
.4

0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
9
9
4
4
0

0
8
1
8

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

2
2
.9

5



•:
\

m
un

is
0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

1
1

:4
9

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
8

S
S

O
5

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
9
4
4
0

0
8

1
8

D
ri

n
k

in
g

w
a
te

r
fo

r
o
f
f
ic

e
&

tr
u
c
k
s

2
2

.9
5

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
9

5
1

4
0

8
1

8
0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1

S
3

0
.8

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
5

1
4

0
8

1
8

W
a
te

r
fo

r
N

E
H

M
a
in

t.
S

h
o

p
-E

M
3

0
.8

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

7
3
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

0
.1

5

3
0
9
7
3
4

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
5
0
4

M
SC

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
L

S
U

P
P

L
Y

C
O

8
7
3
2
3
7
5
9

0
8

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1

S
7
6

.7
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
7
3
2
3
7
5
9

B
ra

s
s

S
p
ra

y
N

o
z
z
le

,
H

an
d

C
le

a
n

e
r-

E
M

7
6

.7
4

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

7
3
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
6

.7
4

3
0

9
7

3
5

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
2
1
6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
7

2
3

3
2

0
8

/2
9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1

S
4
6
.9

8
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
7
2
3
3
2

G
A

S
T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

FO
R

SM
A

L
L

E
N

G
IN

E
S

A
L

4
6

.9
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
6

9
8

3
8

0
8

/2
3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1

S
7

2
.6

2
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
6
9
8
3
8

T
R

A
C

K
L

E
S

S
FL

O
O

D
L

IG
H

T
S

A
L

7
2

.6
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
6
9
8
4
1

0
8

/2
3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1

S
9

.4
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
6

9
8

4
1

L
IG

H
T

B
A

T
T

E
R

Y
A

L
9
.4

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
6

8
2

8
9

0
8

/2
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
S

9
.8

2
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
6
8
2
8
9

T
R

4
2

3
P

IG
T

A
IL

A
L

9
.8

2
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
6

8
2

9
0

0
8

/2
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
S

4
8

.6
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
6
8
2
9
0

T
R

#
2

3
L

IG
H

T
S

A
L

4
8

.6
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
6

8
2

5
4

0
8

/2
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
S

2
0
.7

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
6
8
2
5
4

O
IL

L
E

A
K

D
Y

E
A

L
2

0
.7

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
6

8
3

4
3

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
1
S

3
0

.8
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
6
8
3
4
3

T
R

#
3
3

F
IT

T
IN

G
S

A
L

3
0

.8
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
6
9
0
6
1

0
8
/2

2
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

1
5

1
9
5
.9

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
6

9
0

6
1

T
R

A
C

K
L

E
S

S
2

5
G

A
L

A
T

F
A

L
1

9
5

.9
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
7
0
9
5
9

0
8
/2

7
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
1
S

8
.3

2
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
7

0
9

5
9

L
IC

E
N

S
E

P
L

A
T

E
L

IG
H

T
A

L
8

.3
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T



m
un

is
r

aW
ke

,p
w

Iu
ho

o

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:4

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
9

6
9
0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
7

0
9

5
5

0
8
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
5

7
0
3
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
7

0
9

5
5

T
O

N
N

E
R

U
-J

O
IN

T
A

L
7
0
.3

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
7
0
9
6
7

0
8

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
5

1
1
.9

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
7

0
9

6
7

T
O

N
N

E
R

B
U

L
B

A
L

1
1

.9
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
7
1
6
1
0

0
8

/2
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
1
7
.2

8
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
7
1
6
1
0

T
O

N
N

E
R

PA
D

S
A

N
D

R
O

T
O

R
S

A
L

1
1
7
.2

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
7
1
4
8
7

0
8

/2
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

3
0

.9
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
7
1
4
8
7

T
O

N
N

E
R

P
L

A
T

E
L

IG
H

T
A

L
3

0
.9

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
7
5
5
1
7

0
9
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
1
1
.5

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
7
5
5
1
7

T
R

#
8

H
O

SE
A

L
1

1
1

.5
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
7
6
1
2
7

0
9
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

7
4

.3
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
7
6
1
2
7

B
A

C
K

-H
O

E
L

E
D

S
T

R
O

B
E

L
IG

H
T

A
L

7
4

.3
7

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
7
2
8
9
1

0
8
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

l9
l5

5
8

.2
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
7
2
8
9
1

B
U

S
#4

L
E

D
S

T
E

P
L

IG
H

T
A

L
5

8
.2

6
1

9
9

0
1

0
0

5
9
2
0
0

9
1

0
4

M
D

E
S

—
B

U
S

4 C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
7
3
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
1
8
.1

1

3
0

9
7

3
6

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
8
4
3

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
PA

R
K

S
E

R
V

IC
E

2
0
1
8
9
1

0
9

/1
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

5
4
0
.0

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
8
9
1

w
e
e
k

ly
v
e
h

ic
le

p
a
s
s
e
s
-2

0
5

4
0

.0
0

1
0
0

2
4

1
7

0
A

N
P

-P
A

R
K

P
A

S
S

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
7
3
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
4
0
.0

0

3
0
9
7
3
7

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
0
6

O
N

L
IN

E
M

O
O

R
IN

G
,

L
L

C
O

M
P

1O
58

1
0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

5
4

.0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

O
M

P
1O

S
81

o
n
li

n
e

m
o
o

ri
n
g

fe
e
s

5
4

.0
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
7
3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
4

.0
0

3
0

9
7

3
8

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

7
8

4
S

E
A

C
O

A
S

T
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

IN
C

5
4
8
3
4
7

0
9
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

1
3
2
.0

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

5
4
8
3
4
7

S
ta

ti
o

n
#3

m
o

n
th

ly
a
la

rm
m

o
n
it

o
ri

n
g

1
3
2
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
8
2
0

4
3

3
F

IR
E

A
L

A
R

M
M

A
IN

T
-S

3
SV



0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

1
1

:4
9

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

M
X

D
A

T
E

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

N
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
0

T
h

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
7

3
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
3
2

.0
0

3
0

9
7

3
9

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
;

2
1
3
3
3
3
5
9
6
1

5
7
4

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2

1
3

3
3

3
5

9
8

1

1
4
9
.8

1
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3
1

0
7

/3
1
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1

9
0
0

2
0

A
P

1
9
1

S
A

s
s
’d

O
ff

ic
e

S
u
p

p
li

e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-s
i

N
E

H

1
4

9
.8

1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
1
3
3
9
7
5
0
2
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2

1
3

3
9

7
5

0
2

1

-3
4
.9

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3

1

0
7
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
S

C
re

d
it

o
n

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

C
la

s
fr

o
m

m
v

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-s
i

N
E

ll
2
1
3
3

3
3
5

9
8
1

-3
4
.9

9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
4
8
9
1
2
7
6
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2

1
4

8
9

1
2

7
6

1

2
9

.4
8

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
3
0
0
0

4
3
1

0
8
/2

4
/2

0
1

8
2
0
1
9

0
0
3

1
A

P
1
9
1
S

O
ff

ic
e

S
u

p
p
li

e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-s
i

N
E

H

2
9

.4
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
4
9
7
0
0
6
1
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
1

4
9

7
0

0
6

1
1

1
0

.8
9

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3
1

0
8
/2

5
/2

0
1

8
2
0

1
9

0
0

3
1

A
P

1
9
1
5

O
ff

ic
e

S
u

p
p

li
e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-S
l

N
E

H

1
0
.8

9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
4
3
2
9
5
7
8
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2
1
4
3
2
9
5
7
8
1

1
5
7
.7

3
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3
0
0
0

2
1

4
4

1
4

6
3

8
1

0
8

/1
6

/2
0

18
S

ta
p

le
s

T
h
e
rm

a
l

P
a
p

e
r

C
o

p
y

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
8
/
1

7
/2

0
1

8
c
o
ff

e
e

S
u
p
p

li
e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
4
4
6
9
5
4
9
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2

1
4

4
5

9
5

4
9

1
0
8
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

G
lu

e
D

o
ts

2
3

.6
8

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
9
L

S
2

3
.6

8

2
1

4
4

0
5

0
5

9
1

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

N
o
n

S
u

g
a
r

S
w

e
e
tn

e
r

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
4
7
9
9
5
2
1
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2

1
4

7
9

9
5

2
1

1

1
2
8
.0

5
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
8
/2

3
/2

0
1

8
C

o
p
ie

r
P

a
p
e
r,

B
in

d
e
rs

,
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
9
1
S

N
o
te

P
a
d

s,
P

e
n

s
1
2
8

.0
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
4
4
6
6
7
7
0
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2

1
4

4
6

6
7

7
0

1

-1
9
.9

9
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
8
/2

3
/2

0
1

8
C

o
ff

e
e

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
9
1

5
-1

9
.9

9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
4
9
7
9
3
0
5
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

IT
2
1
4

8
7

9
3

8
5

1

9
5
.9

4
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
8
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

F
ra

m
e
d

V
ie

w
B

in
d

e
rs

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
9

1
5

9
5

.9
4

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
2
0

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
4
4
1
4
6
3
5
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1
4
4
0
5
0
5
9
1

9
5
.0

3
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N

A
P

1
9

1
5

1
5
7
.7

3
P

a
p

e
r

A
P

1
9
1
S

9
5
.0

3

3
6

.3
9

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

A
P

1
9

1
5

3
6

.3
9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
3

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
6
7
2

.0
2



.:%
nw

ni
s

so
lu

tio
n

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1

0
1

1
:4

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
1

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0

9
7

4
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

2
4
8
2

T
G

P
E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

S
IN

C
2

8
5

1
0
8
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

7
5

0
.0

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
8
5
1

s
tr

e
e
t

sw
e
e
p

in
g

b
j

7
5

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
4

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
5
0
.0

0

3
0

9
7

4
1

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

7
2
5

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
1
N

1
5
3
0
3
2
4

0
9

/0
5
/2

0
1
9

A
P

1
S

1
5

2
9
6
.9

7
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

1
5
3
0
3
2
4

C
o
p
ie

r
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

2
9

6
.9

7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
6
3
2
0

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
IN

1
5
3
3
l5

5
0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

4
8
.4

9
In

v
o
ic

e
:

IN
1
5
3
3
1
5
5

C
o
p
ie

r
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

4
8
.4

9
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
IN

1
5
3
3
1
5
6

0
9

/0
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

2
9

3
.9

1
In

v
o
ic

e
:

IN
1
5
3
3
1
5
6

C
o
p
ie

r
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

2
9

3
.9

1
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
2
0

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E C

H
E

C
K

3
0

9
7

4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
3
9
.3

7

3
0
9
7
4
2

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
6
1
6

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
0
8
2
4
1
8

0
8
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

3
2
1
.8

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
0
8
2
4
1
8

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#3
3

2
1

.8
6

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6
1
6

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

5T
11

3
SV

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
4

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
2
1
.8

6

3
0

9
7

4
3

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
1
6
9
3

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

6
9

7
5

4
0

0
0

1
0

8
2

4
1

8
0
8

/2
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

3
7
1
.8

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
0
8
2
4
1
8

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

N
E

ll
W

N
T

P
3

7
1

.8
6

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

9
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-N

E
H

W
W

TP

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

7
4

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

7
1

.8
6

3
0
9
7
4
4

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

O
1
4
6
5

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
IN

A
N

C
E

IN
C

3
6
5
9
2
3
5
5
6

0
9
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

6
0

3
.7

7
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
6
5
9
2
3
5
5
6

C
o
p
ie

r
R

e
n
ta

l
6

0
3

.7
7

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
3
2
0

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
7
4
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
0
3
.7

7

3
0

9
7

4
5

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

7
3

6
U

N
D

E
R

W
R

IT
E

R
S

L
A

B
IN

C
7
2
0
2
0
2
6
8
8
1
2

0
0
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

2
,2

9
2
.3

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

7
2

0
2

0
2

6
8

6
1

2
A

n
n
u
a
l

N
F

P
A

a
e
r
ia

l
&

g
ro

u
n

d
la

d
d
e
r

te
s
ti

n
g

1
,6

1
9

.3
2

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3
0
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

9
F

e
rr

a
ra

L
1

2
2

4
.3

2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3
0
2

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-l

7
F

l
E

2
2
2
4
3
2

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3
0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

6
SM

E
A

L
£
4

2
2
4
.3

4
1
1
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3
0
6

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-

13
F

e
rr

a
ra

£
6



0
8

/2
9
/2

0
18

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
8

/2
9
/2

0
1
8

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
6
0
8
4
2
6

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
6
0
8
4
2
6

7
2

.3
5

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
8

/2
9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1

S
3

P
o
lo

S
h
ir

ts
fo

r
B

en
Ja

c
o
b

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

7
2

.3
5

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2

7
2

6
1

1
0

7
0

1
0

9
.6

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

3
5

.0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

2
0

.0
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

1
4
0
.4

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
9

/0
5
/2

0
18

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

0
9
/0

5
/2

0
1

8
H

W
Y

/M
S

W
/P

&
C

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
9
/1

2
/2

0
1

8
W

W
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

0
9
/1

2
/2

0
1

8
H

W
Y

/M
S

W
/P

&
C

U
n

if
o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
0
9

.6
5

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
7
4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
9
4

.0
2

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

7
9

C
O

U
N

T

*
*
*

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

T
O

T
A

L
*
*

*

A
M

O
U

N
T

5
,0

0
2
,6

3
8
.8

7

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
h
O

C
H

E
C

K
S

T
O

T
A

L
E

F
T

’S
6
7

4
9
3

2
,9

5
6
.5

5
1
2

6
9
6
8

2
.3

2

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

1
1

:4
9

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
2

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

9
7
4

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
,2

9
2
.3

0

3
0
9
7
4
6

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

U
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
6
0
9
4
6
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
6
0
9
4
7
0

7
3

7
U

N
IF

IR
S

T
C

O
R

P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2

7
2

6
0

9
4

6
9

3
5

.0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

2
0

.0
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

1
4
3
.6

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
2

7
2

6
0

9
4

7
0

1
0
9
.6

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
9
8
.6

4

A
P

1
9

1
S

1
0

9
.6

5

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
6
1
1
0
7
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
6
1
1
0
6
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
6
1
2
7
0
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
6
1
2
7
0
0

0
2

7
2

6
1

1
0

6
9

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

A
P

1
9
1

5
1
0

9
.6

5

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
9
5
.4

4

0
2

7
2

6
1

2
7

0
1

1
0

9
.6

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

0
2
7
2
6
1
2
7
0
0

3
5

.0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

2
0

.0
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

1
4
3
.6

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

A
P

1
9
1
S

1
9

8
.6

4

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

5
,0

0
2

,6
3
8
.8

7



1
,

53
6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

1
0
0
-

10
1
0
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
9

1
S

1
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
9

1
S

3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

4
0
0
-

2
0

0
0

0
0

9
/1

7
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
1

5

A
P

P
1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
9

1
S

A
P

P
6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
9
fl

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
1
S

A
P

P
1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
9

1
5

A
P

P
2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

1
S

A
P

P
1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
9

IS
A

P
P

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
9

1
S

A
P

P
1
0
0
-3

5
0
4
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

M
U

9
1

S
A

P
P

4
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

0
9

/1
7

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
9

1
S

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

5
,0

0
2
,6

3
8
.8

7

2
,5

3
6
.5

5

5
,0

0
2
,6

3
8
.8

7

2
,5

3
6
.5

5

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

2
2

5
,3

5
7

.1
8

2
2

5
,

3
5

7
.1

8

2
0
1
9

3
A

P
P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:4

9
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
3

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
E

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D
C

L
E

R
K

:
6

9
0

5
1

y
o

u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JZ

JL
SR

C
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
T

O
B

D
E

B
IT

C
R

E
D

IT
E

R
R

D
A

T
E

J1
T

h
D

E
S

C
R

E
F

1
R

E
F

2
R

E
F

3
L

IN
E

D
E

S
C

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

1
6
3
,7

1
7
.8

4

4
,7

7
7

,2
8

1
.6

9

2
,5

3
6
.5

5

2
9
,

9
3
5
.7

8

2
9

,1
6

7
.0

1

5
,0

0
2
,6

3
8
.8

7

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

-T
R

U
S

T

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

1
6
3
,

7
1

7
.

84

1
6
3
,7

1
7
.8

4

2
9
,

9
3
5
.7

8

2
9
,1

6
7
.0

1

2
9
,9

3
5
7
8

2
9

,1
6

7
.0

1

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0
1
9
/0

3
/5

3
T

O
T

A
L

5
,2

2
7
,9

9
6
.0

5
5
,2

2
7
,

9
9
6
.0

5



JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

FU
N

D
Y

E
A

R
P

E
R

JN
L

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

.:)
..m

un
is

_
_

_
_

_

ti
e
re

rp
s
o

W
tI

c
4

,

1
0

0
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
1
0
0
—

1
0
1
0
0

1
0
0
—

2
0
0
0
0

1
0

0
-3

5
0

2
0

1
0
0
-

3
5
0
3
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
4
0

1
0
0

-3
5

0
6
0

2
0
1
9

3
53

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

C
k

g
-8

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

P
T

-T
R

U
S

T
D

T
-M

A
R

IN
A

4
,7

7
7
,2

8
1
.6

9
2

,5
3

6
.5

5
2

9
,9

3
5

7
8

2
9
,1

6
7

.0
1

1
6

3
,7

1
7
.8

4

2
0

0
s
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

2
0

0
—

3
5
0

10

2
0
1
9

3
53

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

5
,0

0
2
,6

3
8
.8

7

2
,5

3
6
.5

5

5
,

0
0
2
,

6
3
8

.
8
7

2
,5

3
6
.5

5

3
0

0
c
a
p
it

a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

3
0
0
—

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
—

3
5
0
1
0

4
0
0

In
v

e
s
tm

e
n

t
T

ru
s
ts

-R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

4
0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
4

0
0

-
3

5
0

10

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

6
0
0
—

2
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
—

3
5
0
1
0

2
0
1
9

3
53

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

en
fu

n
d

2
0
1
9

3
53

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

P
T

G
en

fu
n
d

2
0
1
9

3
53

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

en
fu

n
d

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

li
x

4
9

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T

8
0

6
6

D
E

B
IT

P
2
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
R

E
D

IT

5
,0

0
2

,6
3

8
.8

7

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

2
,5

3
6
.5

5

2
9

•
9
3

5
.7

8

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

2
,5

3
6
.5

5

2
9
,

9
3
5
.7

8

2
9
,9

3
5
.7

8
2
9

,9
3

5
.7

8

2
9
,

1
6
7
.

0
1

2
9

,1
6

7
.0

1

2
9

,1
6

7
.0

1
2

9
,1

6
7
.0

1

1
6
3
,7

1
7
.8

4
1
6
3
,7

1
7
.8

4

1
6
3
,7

1
7
.8

4
1
6
3
,7

1
7
.8

4
FU

N
D

T
O

T
A

L



0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
1

1
:4

9
69

05
ly

c
u

FU
N

D

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

D
U

E
T

O
D

U
E

FR
O

M

1
0
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
2

0
0

S
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n

u
e

3
0

0
C

a
p

it
a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

4
0
0

In
v

e
s
tm

e
n

t
T

ru
s
ts

-R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

2
2

5
,3

5
7

.1
8

2
,5

3
6
.5

5
2

9
,9

3
5

.7
8

2
9

,1
6

7
.0

1
1
6
3
,7

1
7
.8

4

T
O

T
A

L

*
*

E
U

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n

e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u
n
g

2
2

5
,3

5
7

.1
8

2
2

5
,3

5
7

.1
8

P
2
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

P
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

19
13

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

S
ep

te
m

b
er

6,
20

18

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
0
9
6
7
5

th
ro

u
g
h

3
0
9
6
7
6

$
4
,9

4
2
.4

4
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts
C

H
EC

K
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts
EF

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

[F
T

or
0<

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

T
O

T
A

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
4
,9

4
2
.4

4

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

jo
h
n

B
M

ac
au

le
y
,

C
h
ai

rm
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

u
d
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o
o
er

s



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
SE

R
T

PA
Y

R
O

L
L

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

#
19

05

C
H

EC
K

D
A

T
E

:
S

ep
te

m
b
er

7,
2
0
1
8

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

88
76

th
ro

u
g

h
89

30

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
6
3
9
4
8

th
ro

u
g

h
6

3
9

6
6

T
O

T
A

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
0
9
,0

9
8
.4

8

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d

u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e
th

e
su

m
se

t
ag

ai
n

st
ea

ch
n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h

ed
u

le
.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
h
n

B
M

ac
au

le
y
,

C
h
ai

rm
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

u
d
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o
o

er
s



Kathi Mahar

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 2:24 PM
To: Kathi Mahar
Cc: Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com): Matt Hart: Rick Mocers
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#1913 & PR#1905 Approval Request

Yes, I approve.

On Wed. Sep 5, 2018 at 1:36 PM Kathi Mahar <treasurer(thmtdesert.oru> wrote:

Good afternoon!

Attached are the following warrants for your approval:

Accounts Payable #1913 total of S 4,942.44

Payroll #1905 total of 5)09.098.48

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will areply to all” when the first approval conies in so that you know that we have the one required
email approval.

Thank you!

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar. Treasurer

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531(T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
19

14

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

S
ep

te
m

b
er

12
,

20
18

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
0
9
6

7
9

th
ro

u
g
h

3
0
9
6
7
9

$
6
,2

6
8

.7
4

C
he

ck
p

ay
m

en
ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3

0
9

6
7
7

th
ro

u
g

h
3
0
9
6
7
8

$
2

2
,5

3
9
.7

9
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

T
O

T
A

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
2

8
,8

0
8

.5
3

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d

u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e
th

e
su

m
se

t
ag

ai
n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h

ed
u

le
.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y
,

C
h
ai

rm
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

u
d
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s



Kathi Mahar

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 10:55 AM
To: Kathi Mahar
Cc: Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com); Matt Hart; Rick Mooers
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#1914 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Yes, I approve.

On Wed, Sep 12. 2018 at 10:50 AM Kathi Mahar <treasurerdrntdesert.onz> wrote:

Good morning!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant # 1914 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $28,808.53 for
your approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required
email approval.

Thank you!

Xathu

Kathryn A Mahar. Treasurer

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531(T) (207) 276-3232 (F)



D
oc

us
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

ID
:

5D
B

50
D

41
-A

C
9O

-4
13

&
B

C
IF

-7
73

F
69

C
A

24
7F

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
se

rt
S

c
h
o
o
l

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

R
e
p

o
rt

l2
5
9

7

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
C

he
ck

B
at

ch
:

28
13

C
he

ck
H

ea
de

r:
(N

IA
)

C
he

ck
N

um
be

rs
:

(F
ir

st
)

-
(L

as
t)

C
he

ck
D

at
es

:
(E

ar
li

es
t)

-
(L

at
es

t)
C

as
h

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

ir
st

)
-

(L
as

t)
B

an
k

A
cc

ou
nt

C
od

e:
(N

/A
)

C
he

ck
A

ut
ho

ri
za

tio
n

C
od

e:
P

P
M

in
im

um
C

he
ck

A
m

ou
nt

$0
.0

0
S

or
te

d
B

y:
In

cl
ud

e
P

ay
ab

le
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
N

o
In

cl
ud

e
P

ay
ab

le
D

is
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

N
o

In
cl

ud
e

A
ut

ho
ri

za
tio

n
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
Y

es
B

at
ch

C
he

ck
4

C
h

ec
k

D
at

e
V

en
d
o
r

C
od

e
V

en
d

o
r

N
am

e
E

le
ct

re
n
ic

C
h

ec
k

A
m

ou
nt

A
m

ou
nt

28
13

18
39

3
0
9
/0

5
2
0
1
8

10
25

A
C

.
PA

R
SO

N
S

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

W
G

M
o

’n
0.

00
52

0.
00

18
39

3
09

:0
5/

20
18

11
60

A
M

A
Z

O
N

JL
L

O
.j

C
’
i:

’
’

0.
00

56
4.

56
18

39
5

09
/0

5’
20

18
12

15
A

O
S

9
1

tL
L

C
C

o
”P

C
h

4
-
q

0.
00

40
(1

.0
0

18
39

6
09

/0
5!

20
18

17
53

B
O

W
M

A
N

,
C

H
R

IS
T

IN
E

0.
00

16
2.

50
18

39
7

09
/0

5/
20

18
19

75
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
SE

R
V

IC
E
O

’
0.

00
38

2.
69

18
39

8
09

/0
5/

20
18

19
78

C
A

R
L

E
X

IN
C

.
.

—
0,

00
48

.8
3

18
39

9
09

/0
5/

20
18

20
98

C
H

A
R

M
T

E
C

F
I

L
A

B
S

L
L

C
,s

4
c
r

G
’o

_v
J

-
l”

X
Y

0.
00

40
0.

00
18

40
0

09
’0

5’
20

I8
23

00
C

L
E

A
N

-O
-L

4.
M

A
0.

00
2,

58
8.

92
18

40
1

09
/0

52
0I

8
28

43
C

T
L

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

i.
c
h

.
S

c
f
-
-
.a

c
t

0.
00

8.
64

00
0

18
40

2
09

/0
5/

20
18

31
08

D
E

L
S

A
N

D
R

O
.

G
L

O
R

IA
0.

00
37

8.
26

18
40

3
09

10
5/

20
18

33
25

D
IS

P
L

A
Y

S
A

L
E

S
C

O
.

.
.

0.
00

70
.0

0
18

40
4

09
/0

5/
20

18
35

25
D

R
U

M
M

O
N

D
,

W
O

O
D

S
U

M
‘
3
°
-

0.
00

40
2.

00
18

40
5

09
/0

5/
20

18
41

52
E

M
E

L
4

M
A

IN
E

0.
00

1,
32

9.
73

18
40

6
09

/0
5/

20
18

41
80

F
T

.
B

R
O

W
N

C
Q

.
0.

00
45

4.
57

I8
40

7
09

:0
5/

20
18

44
10

G
IL

M
A

Ic
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
Y

0.
00

46
1.

40
18

30
8

09
/0

5/
20

18
51

50
J.

W
.

P
E

P
P

E
R

&
S

O
N

S
,

IN
C

.
0.

00
21

1.
99

18
30

9
09

’0
5.

’2
01

8
54

05
L

A
M

B
E

R
T

,
C

Y
N

T
H

IA
0.

00
10

.7
8

18
41

0
09

/0
5/

20
18

59
10

M
A

IN
E

P
A

P
E

R
&

JA
N

IT
O

R
IA

L
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
.
-

0.
00

1,
20

2.
58

18
41

1
09

/0
5/

20
18

62
05

M
D

I
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

.e
.S

0.
00

1,
90

6.
15

18
41

2
09

/0
5/

20
18

62
25

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

,
IN

C
.

0.
00

1,
39

3.
03

18
41

3
09

/0
5/

20
13

63
12

M
JN

O
T

T
,

E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
H

0.
00

14
0.

03
18

11
4

09
10

52
01

8
63

70
M

O
R

R
IS

F
m

E
p
R

O
.r

E
C

T
lo

N
,p

c
C

.i
n
sp

e
c
’n

0.
00

23
6.

00
18

41
5

09
/0

5/
20

18
65

10
N

A
S

C
O

0.
00

64
.7

8
18

41
6

09
/0

5/
20

18
65

80
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

A
W

N
O

F
A

M
E

R
IC

A
0.

00
10

4.
76

18
41

7
09

/0
5/

20
18

69
10

O
P

P
E

\V
A

L
L

,
E

L
IZ

A
B

E
T

H
V

U
0.

00
74

7.
50

18
41

8
09

/0
5/

20
18

69
38

O
T

E
L

C
O

0.
00

26
5.

90
18

41
9

09
/0

5/
20

18
69

62
O

X
T

O
N

H
O

U
S

E
P

U
B

L
IS

H
E

R
S

,
L

L
C

0.
00

75
.5

5
18

42
0

09
/0

5/
20

8
74

63
Q

U
IL

L
C

O
R

P
.

S
u

_
p

p
L

c
t

0.
00

1,
62

3.
99

9/
5/

20
18

10
:0

6:
55

A
M

P
ag

e
1

of
3



R
ep

or
t

if
fl

5
9
7

D
oc

us
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

lD
5D

B
50

D
41

-A
C

B
O

.4
I3

6-
B

C
I F

-7
73

F6
9C

A
24

7F

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
se

rt
S

c
h
o
o
l

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

t
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

B
at

ch
#

C
he

ck
#

C
he

ck
D

at
e

V
en

do
r

C
od

e
‘e

n
d

o
r

N
am

e
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
C

he
ck

A
m

ou
nt

A
m

ou
rf

t
.

0.
00

0,
00

18
42

L
09

’0
51

20
18

74
63

Q
U

IL
L

C
O

R
P

18
42

2
09

10
51

20
18

75
70

R
E

A
L

L
Y

G
O

O
D

S
T

U
F

F
,

n
cc

.
.

0.
00

18
42

3
09

05
/2

0]
8

78
35

S
A

L
S

B
U

R
Y

H
A

R
D

\V
A

R
E

N
C

G
o

r
._

r
.

0
0

0
18

42
4

09
/0

5/
20

18
78

85
SA

R
G

E
N

T
,

L
E

O
N

0.
00

18
42

5
09

/0
5/

20
18

80
40

S
C

H
O

O
L

L
A

W
.C

O
M

M
Q

,n
c

S
c
-,

c
,z

L
a
L

O
-l

h
P

d
c
n

0.
00

18
42

6
09

/0
5/

20
18

82
50

S
IN

G
A

P
O

R
E

M
A

T
H

IN
C

.
0.

00
18

42
7

09
/0

5/
20

18
91

44
V

.
A

.
S

T
A

N
E

L
Y

,
IN

C
.

0.
00

18
42

8
09

/0
5/

20
18

92
70

W
H

E
A

T
O

N
,

JA
C

K
IE

0.
00

18
4.

22
12

9.
97

50
.0

0
15

7.
35

20
3.

50

T
o

ta
ls

:
0.

00

9/
5/

20
W

10
:0

0:
55

A
M

P
ag

e
2

of
3



D
oc

uS
ig

n
E

nv
el

op
e

ID
:

5D
05

00
4

1-
A

C
9O

-4
1

36
-O

C
1F

-7
73

F
69

C
A

24
7F

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t
S

ch
oo

l
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
R

ep
or

t#
12

59
7

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

P
A

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

‘

B
at

ch
4

C
he

ck
4

C
he

ck
D

at
e

V
en

d
o

r
C

od
e

V
en

d
o

r
N

am
e

E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

C
he

ck
A

m
ou

nt
A

m
ou

nt

V
A

R
R

A
N

T
#

‘)

D
A

V
E

:
Q

&

S
T

f
l1

/1
F

IN
A

N
C

E
O

F
F

IC
E

R
ç
—

D
o

c
u

s
iq

n
td

by
:

It
hA

w
io

au
s

I.
J
1
ç
J
ç
Q

F
1
C

E
R

,—
D

o
c
u
s
ig

n
.d

by
:

I%
M

4
L

F
J
!$

9
1
F

IC
E

R
D

cc
iS

ç
n

e
d

by
:

—
D

c
c
u

5
Iø

n
o

d
by

:

I

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
I
C

E
R

FI
N

A
N

C
E

O
FF

IC
E

R

36
C

he
ck

s
L

is
te

d.

9/
5/

20
18

10
:0

6:
55

kM
P

ag
e

3
of

3



Report #12618
Mount Desert School Department

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Chcck H Check Daft Code Name — fiR Grp Cross I’ay Net I’nv

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 2814

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:

Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
- Sorted By: Check Number

. -______________

- Direct Deposit Chock knit

09/14/2016 STAT TREASURER, STATEOF MAIN 3,082.00 3,082.00 0.00 0.00
09114/2018 IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 0,418.5% 10,438.58 0.00 0.00

43124 09/14’2018 463 RENE I.. DECKER I 968% 890.75 000 890.75
41125 09/I4i20I8 362 JACQUELINE E A CARPENTER I 1,481.00 1,052.78 0,00 1052.78
43(26 00/14121) I 8 00 ROBERT C. MACLEOD JR. I 285.18 228.36 0.0(1 228.36
43127 09/14/2018 161 JANET NORDEI.US I 1,168.50 90908 0.00 909.08
4312% 09/14/2018 240 JEANNE C. our i 2,562.25 1,641.66 850.00 704,66
43(2’) 00/14/2018 459 SHANNON L WES I ‘IIAL I 1,733.75 1,323.66 0.00 1,323.66
13130 0’Il/20I8 19 MARIAH 0. BAKER I 1,72925 1.422,37 1,422.37 0.00
43131 09/14’2018 311 LAURA-JEAN DEAL I 2,131.50 1,561.11 1561.11 0.00
43132 00/1312018 II KELI.YS. BEAULIEU I 2331.25 15501K 15.59,1K 0.00
43133 09/14.’20 18 266 JULIANNA R. BEN’\OCII I 2,392.75 1,688.85 1688.85 0.00
43134 0911412018 333 RHODAJ. BURKE I 1,360.75 91986 939.86 0.00
43135 09/14/2018 314 ANDRFWJ. CARISON I ‘ 1.51175 1,157.12 1,151.12 0.00
43136 09114/2018 18 JANICE P. CARROLL I 689.84 595,82 595.82 0.00
43137 09,14/2018 248 ROBERT P. (‘IIAPLIN I 80.01) 76.81 78.84 0.00
4313% 09/1412018 337 AMBER 0 CIIARRON I 1.947.5(1 III 1.54 I Al 1,54 0.00
13139 09I4!20I8 21 LARRY A. COLE I 990.08 70.12 70.12 0.00

‘13140 39/14/2018 26 BRLAN R.COTE I 2,353.00 1.657,74 1,657.7$ 0.00
41141 09/14/201% 91 JUDInI rlJI.I,FN I 1,801.00 1,411.30 1,411.30 0.00
43142 09/14/2018 69 EMILY N DAMON I 1333.08 027.87 927.87 0.00
33143 09/14/2018 308 Gloria A, Delsainlm I 3,341.65 2.37607 2.37607 0.00
43141 09/11/2018 229 JENNIFER 0. DUNRAR I 91885 604 SI 604.51 0.00
43145 09/14.2018 43 SARAH R. DUNI3AR I 1,830.00 1,378.05 1,378.05 0.00
43146 09/1412018 52 WANDAJ. FERNAII) I 1,189,75 1,421.43 1,42143 0.00
‘131-17 09/14/2018 57 JASON W. FOLNI’AINE I 512.80 1,096.14 1,006,14 0.00
43148 09/14:2018 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK I 1.532,8(1 9I4 82 994 82 0.00

43149 0’J/14/20I6 329 ALEXANDER GARRET]’ I 1,607.75 1.26251 1,262.54 0.00
43150 09/14/2018 63 hEAThER M. GRAVES I 2,107.00 1,265.47 1,265.47 0.00
43151 00/14,201% 65 GAYLEMORAY I 3,171.39 2,250.12 2,250.12 0.00
43152 09/14/2018 331 RUSSELL W, GRAY I 1,082.55 918.90 918.90 0.00
13 153 00/14/2018 92 ABIGAIL A. HARMON 1 842.26 525.98 525.98 0.00
43154 09/14,2018 2-14 KRISTIN 0. KOI.LEY I I .165.17 94 1.3$ 941.43 0.00
43155 (19/111201% 203 Amy L James I 3.139,39 2.06’J.9N 2(169.98 0.00
43156 09/1412018 00 REBECCA A. JARVIS I 2,032.25 1,39683 1,390.83 0.00
43157 09/14.12018 112 BETHANY 0. JOhNSON I 1,15830 849.59 849.59 (1.00
4315% 09/14/2018 291 PATRICIA A. KELLEY I 1251,95 916.17 916.17 0.00
43159 09/14/21)16 335 CYNTHIA A LAMBERT I 1,061.50 867)9 867.99 000
43160 00/1.1/2018 135 SAMUEL 0. LEONARDI I 1,492.80 99076 090.76 0.00
43161 09/14/2018 321 MA,X E. MASON I 918.96 751.73 751,73 0.00
43162 09/14/2018 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 2.07000 1,482.49 1,482.49 0.00
43163 09/1.1/2018 289 ELIZABETH M. MINOr)’ I 1,262.12 ‘354.61 954.61 0.00
13164 09/14/2018 03 HARVEY BRUCE NORWOOD I 737.88 491.87 491.87 0.00
41165 09/14/201% 237 JI;STIN 9. NORWOOD I 1,936,25 1,543.47 1,543.47 0.00
13166 00/14/2018 238 WENDELL L. OPPEWALL I 1292.65 728.00 728.90 0.00

43167 09/14/2018 301 Teny P. Paulos I 770.13 503.01 50301 0.00
43168 09/11/2018 38 AMY Y. PHILOROOK I 2,265.60 1,525.05 1.52505 0.00
43169 09/14/2018 275 JOELLE A. RUDDY I 3.17439 2,400.20 2,400.20 0.00
43170 09/14/2018 74 LEONE. SARGEN1’ I 1,92228 1,276.71 1276.71 0.00
43171 09/14/2018 120 KAREN L. SIIARPE I 2,601.80 I ,S76.45 I .57645 0.00
43172 09/14/2018 375 KATHLEEN C. ST OENI5 I 2,639.25 1,518.07 1,518.07 0.00
43173 09/14/2018 334 EMILY P. STAPLES I 973,83 68802 688.02 0.00
43)74 09/14/2016 404 K..ERRY L. ‘I’AYLOR I 2,29650 1,671.14 1,671.14 0.00
43175 09/14/2018 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON I 2.141 25 1,553.91 1,553.91 0.00

9/13/2018 8:05:39AM Page 1 ci 2



Mount Desert School Department po126l8

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
Check fliccic Dale Code Name — - Chic Crp Cross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Aini

43176 09/14/1018 307 I AURFNM WhITE I 907.97 664.19 664.19 0.01)

1111,998.29 75,SOS.21 56,788.37 5,199.29

Check Authorization Summary

iv pe be sc ri piho ii Count Auto ittit

Employee Checks 6 5199.29
Voided Checks 0.00
Ditees Deposits (Fully Disivihuled) 47 55038.37

tWit Fiiiployec Crnlits 48 56.78837

ACII Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00

Deduction Cheeks 0 0.00
Voided Cheeks 0 0.00

AUTh Vendor Credits 0 1)00
ACH VenilorDehils (Voids) 0 0.00

Taxes FrrPS Payianu - Debii 2 13.52(1.58

WARRANT if
—

DAFE: SEP 1 4 PNO

7a
SUI’ERINTENDENT

qQ}: :pIcFI?

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

9/13/2018 8:05:39AM Page 2 of 2


